
 
A meeting of the CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL will be held in 
THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARYS 
STREET, HUNTINGDON on WEDNESDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2005 at 
6:00 PM and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the 
following business:- 

 
 

 Contact 
(01480) 

 
 APOLOGIES   

 
 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Panel 
held on 29th September 2005. 
 

A Roberts 
388009 

2. CALCULATION OF COUNCIL TAX BASE 2006/07  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Revenue Services recommending 
the Council Tax Base for 2006/2007. 
 
 

J Barber 
388105 

3. CORPORATE POLICY ON DOCUMENT RETENTION AND 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT  (Pages 7 - 54) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Information Management 
recommending guidelines for the adoption of a Corporate Policy.  
 

D Horrex 
388179 

4. INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE - INTERIM REPORT 2005/06  (Pages 
55 - 62) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Audit Manager reviewing progress towards 
achievement of the 2005/6 annual audit plans and associated 
performance and management issues. 
 

D Harwood 
388115 

 
 
 
 

5. WHISTLE BLOWING: ANNUAL REVIEW OF POLICY & 
PROCEDURE  (Pages 63 - 64) 

 

 

 To note the outcome of the annual review. 
 

D Harwood 
388115 

6. REVIEW OF THE ANTI-FRAUD AND CORRUPTION STRATEGY  
(Pages 65 - 70) 

 

 

 To consider the outcome of the review of the anti fraud and corruption 
strategy. 
 

D Harwood 
388115 

7. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 

 

 that the public be excluded from the meeting because the business to 
be transacted contains exempt information relating to a recipient of a 

 



 
service  provided by the authority and details of the financial affairs of a 
particular person. 
 

8. LOCAL GOVERNMENT OMBUDSMAN - LOCAL SETTLEMENT OF 
COMPLAINT  (Pages 71 - 72) 

 

 

 To note action taken by the Director of Central Services in response to 
a complaint referred to the Council by the Local Government 
Ombudsman.  
 

L Jablonska 
388004 

   
 Dated this 6th day of December 2005  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive 
 
 

 

  
 
Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent 

than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, a 
partner, relatives or close friends; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has 

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s personal 
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 
 

Please contact A Roberts, Democratic Services Officer, Tel No 01480 388009/e-mail:  
Anthony.Roberts@huntsdc.gov.uk if you have a general query on any Agenda Item, 
wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information 
on any decision taken by the Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 



 
If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports or 

would like a large text version or an audio version please contact the  
Democratic Services Manager and we will try to accommodate your needs. 

 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit and to make their way to the base of the flagpole in the car park at the front of Pathfinder 
House. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

PANEL held in THE KESTREL ROOM, HINCHINGBROOKE 
VISITOR CENTRE, HINCHINGBROOKE PARK, HUNTINGDON on 
Thursday, 29th September 2005. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillor C J Stephens – Chairman. 
   
  Councillors I C Bates, P J Downes, 

L M Simpson and R G Tuplin. 
   
 APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were 

submitted on behalf of Councillors 
T V Rogers and I P Taylor. 

   
 
 

16. MINUTES   
 

 The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 27th July 2005 were 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

17. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 No declarations were received. 
 

18. CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE   
 

 With the assistance of a report by the Director of Central Services and 
Monitoring Officer (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) 
the Panel was acquainted with the outcome of a review of the 
Council’s Code of Corporate Governance. Having noted the main 
areas in which changes had been made and on the understanding 
that in future the code’s dimensions should incorporate, where 
appropriate, indicative completion dates for achieving compliance, it 
was 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the Code of Corporate Governance appended to the 

report now submitted be adopted. 
 

19. ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ASSURANCE ON CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE   

 
 Having considered a report by the Director of Central Services and 

Monitoring Officer (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) 
to which was attached the Statement of Assurance, summarising the 
Corporate Governance work carried out in 2004/05 and identifying 
matters to be addressed during 2005/06, it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 

(a) that the Statement of Assurance on Corporate 

Agenda Item 1

1



Governance for 2004/05 be approved; and 
(b) that the Chairman of the Panel and the Chief Executive be 

authorised to sign the Statement on behalf of the Council. 
 

20. REVIEW OF OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY   
 

 Consideration was given to a report by the Head of Administration (a 
copy of which is appended in the Minute Book) containing the findings 
of a review by the Overview and Scrutiny Panels of the way Overview 
and Scrutiny was carried out. Members’ attention was drawn to 
proposed changes to the structure and composition of the Panels and 
to the contents of an action plan for the future development of the 
Overview and Scrutiny function. 
 
Members discussed the terms of reference for the Panels suggested 
under the new structure, the potential difficulties associated with 
achieving political balance for the suggested Corporate and Strategic 
Framework Panel and the date on which any new arrangements 
should be introduced. With regard to the latter, the view was 
expressed that it would be preferable for the changes to come into 
effect at the start of the next Municipal Year. In addition, the Panel 
requested that the proposals be circulated to all Members prior to the 
report being submitted to the Council in December. Whereupon, it 
was 
 
RESOLVED 
 
 that the Council be recommended to 
 

(a) establish a Corporate and Strategic Framework Overview 
and Scrutiny Panel, to be balanced politically as far as is 
practical with the terms of reference set out in the report 
now submitted; and 

(b) appoint an additional three Members to each of the 
Service Delivery and Service Support Panels and to 
approve the consequential amendments to the 
Constitution to implement the aforementioned measures. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Chairman 
 

2



 
 
 
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\5\0\AI00016053\COUNCILTAXBASE20062007ReportReplacedoc0.doc 

     
 

MANAGEMENT TEAM                              29 NOVEMBER 2005 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL       14 DECEMBER 2005 

 
 

CALCULATION OF COUNCIL TAX BASE 2006/2007 
(Report by the Head of Revenue Services) 

 
1 INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The Local Government Finance Act 1992 requires a Billing Authority 

(Huntingdonshire District Council) to calculate and approve a tax 
base for Council Tax purposes by 31 January in respect of the 
following financial year.  The Local Authorities (Calculation of Tax 
Base) Regulations 1992 (as amended) contain the rules for making 
the necessary calculations. 

 
1.2 The tax base calculation is designed to convert all existing properties 

and those due for completion before the end of the period into a Band 
D Equivalent. This is achieved by applying a prescribed weighting to 
the properties in each of the respective valuation bands.  

 
1.3 The resulting figure, after taking into account relevant allowances, is 

called the Net Tax Base. Once agreed, this figure is divided into the 
Council’s Net Expenditure due to be raised from Council Tax and the 
actual Council Tax Charge for a Band D property is then derived. 

 
2 GENERAL PRINCIPLES OF THE CALCULATION 
 
2.1 A tax base calculation for the whole of the District Council's area has 

been undertaken, using information held as at 21 November 2005.  
Added to this information are details of new properties likely to be 
completed and banded for Council Tax purposes during the period 
November 2005 to March 2007.  Estimates have been made 
regarding the possible level of occupation of these new properties 
and the likely discounts that they may attract, and in particular it 
assumes that the discount awarded to both “second homes” and 
“long term empty properties” will be at the minimum level (i.e. 10% 
and 0% respectively). The resulting calculation shows a Band D 
equivalent tax base of 57,370 properties. 

 
2.2 When undertaking a tax base calculation, the resulting figure has to 

be reduced by a percentage which, in the District Council's opinion, 
represents the likely losses on collection during the financial year. A 
provision of 0.75% is required.  When applying this 0.75% reduction 
to this calculation, a net tax base figure of 56,939 is achieved. 

 
2.3 This compares with the current tax base of 56,718 and the growth is 

therefore 0.39%. 
 
 
 
2.4 The legislation requires that the actual Tax Base Calculation is 

undertaken as at the 30 November. A revised calculation will have to 

Agenda Item 2

3



 

 
 
 
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\5\0\AI00016053\COUNCILTAXBASE20062007ReportReplacedoc0.doc 

be undertaken on that date and, if necessary, an amended report will 
be tabled at the Meeting. 

 
3 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 It is recommended that the Corporate Governance Panel resolves as 

follows:- 
 

(a) that the report by the Head of Revenue Services regarding the 
calculation of the District Council's tax base for the year 
2006/2007 be approved; and 

 
(b) that pursuant to the Head of Revenue Services’ report and 
 in accordance with the Local Authorities (Calculation of Tax 

Base) Regulations 1992 (as amended), the amounts calculated 
by the Huntingdonshire District Council as their net tax base for 
the whole District for the year 2006/2007 be 56,939 and shall 
be as listed below for each Parish of the District.  

 
Abbotsley  188 
Abbots Ripton  133 
Alconbury  552 
Alconbury Weston  275 
Alwalton  125 
Barham & Woolley  28 
Bluntisham  718 
Brampton  1782 
Brington & Molesworth  112 
Broughton  86 
Buckden  1150 
Buckworth  49  
Bury  588 
Bythorn & Keyston  139 
Catworth  134 
Chesterton  59 
Colne  323 
Conington  73 
Covington  39 
Denton & Caldecote  24 
Diddington   31 
Earith  577 
Easton  76 
Ellington  243 
Elton  277 
Eynesbury Hardwicke  728 
Farcet  542 
Fenstanton  1190 
Folksworth & Washingley  350 
Glatton  130 
Godmanchester  2241 
Grafham  233 
Great & Little Gidding  127 
Great Gransden  447 
Great Paxton  371 
Great Staughton  309 
Haddon  19 

4



 

 
 
 
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\5\0\AI00016053\COUNCILTAXBASE20062007ReportReplacedoc0.doc 

Hail Weston  239 
Hamerton  40 
Hemingford Abbots  322 
Hemingford Grey  1159 
Hilton  426 
Holme  239 
Holywell-cum-Needingworth  970 
Houghton & Wyton  1154 
Huntingdon  6661 
Kings Ripton  73 
Kimbolton & Stonely  588 
Leighton Bromswold  81 
Little Paxton  1120 
Morborne  12 
Offord Cluny  195 
Offord d'Arcy  296 
Old Hurst  97 
Old Weston  87 
Perry  267 
Pidley-cum-Fenton  148 
Ramsey  2855 
St Ives  5587 
St Neots  9008 
St Neots Rural  29 
Sawtry  1738 
Sibson-cum-Stibbington  202 
Somersham  1353 
Southoe & Midloe  152 
Spaldwick  223 
Steeple Gidding  11 
Stilton  782 
Stow Longa  60 
Tetworth  19 
The Stukeleys  658 
Tilbrook  107 
Toseland  37 
Upton & Coppingford  89 
Upwood & The Raveleys  406 
Warboys  1365 
Waresley  129 
Water Newton  42 
Winwick  41 
Wistow  216 
Woodhurst  155 
Woodwalton  83 
Yaxley  2809 
Yelling  141 
  56939 

Contact Officer:    Julia Barber - Head of Revenue Services    
       01480-388105 

5



6

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL 14TH DECEMBER 2005

Corporate Policy on Document Retention and Records Management 
(Report by Head of Information Management Division) 

 
1 Introduction 
 
1.1 The first Annual Statement of Assurance on Corporate Governance approved by the 

Council’s Corporate Governance Panel in 2004 requested that the Council has a 
Corporate Policy on Document Retention and Records Management. 

 
1.2 A Corporate Policy on Document Retention and Records Management supports HDC 

staff in the areas of records retention and records management. The effective 
management of records in all formats depends as much on their efficient disposal as 
well as their long-term preservation. HDC recognise that its records are an important 
public asset, they are a key resource to both effective operation and accountability.  

 
1.3 The objectives of this policy are to: 
 

• identify records which may be worth preserving permanently 
• prevent the premature destruction of records 
• provide consistency for the destruction of non permanent records 

 
1.4 A draft policy was sent to all HDC departments to make comments and amendments, 

attached is the first issue of the Corporate Policy on Document Retention and Records 
Management which has been approved by all departments. 

 
1.5 Additional records identified by CRIMP (Corporate Records and Information 

Management Project) will be included in subsequent issues of these guidelines. 
 
1.6 This corporate policy has been approved by Chief Officer’s Management Team on 29th 

November. 
 
2 Recommendations 
 

Corporate Governance Panel to approve the Corporate Policy on Document 
Retention and Records Management. 
 

Contact Officer: Dan Horrex – Information Manager 
  01480 388179 

 
Attached: 
 
Corporate Policy on Document Retention and Records Management 

Agenda Item 3

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



Prepared by: DHorrex Page 1 of 46 Date: 23/11/05
Filepath: 
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\5\0\AI00016051\Huntingdonshire
DistrictCouncilCorporatePolicyonDocumentRetentionandRecordsManage

Version: 1

 

 
 

Huntingdonshire 
District Council 

 
 

Corporate Policy on 
Document Retention 

and Records 
Management 

 
 
 
 
Any printed copy of this document is only valid on the day it was printed. Beyond that date 
please refer to the original held on the Council’s intranet to ensure that you are working from 
the latest version. 
 
Revision History 
 
Date of this revision: 23/11/2005 
Date of next revision:   
 
Revision 
date 

Previous 
revision 
date 

Summary of Changes Changes 
marked 

23/11/2005  First issue  

 
Author: D Horrex –  

Information Manager 

9



Prepared by: DHorrex Page 2 of 46 Date: 23/11/05
Filepath: 
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\5\0\AI00016051\Huntingdonshire
DistrictCouncilCorporatePolicyonDocumentRetentionandRecordsManage

Version: 1

 

 
 
 

1. Introduction 
 
1.1 Huntingdonshire District Council recognises that its records are an important 

public asset, and are a key resource to effective operation and to 
accountability.  Like any asset, they require careful management and this 
policy sets out the Council’s responsibilities and activities in regard to the 
management/retention of its records. 

 
1.2 The effective management of records in all formats depends as much on their 

efficient disposal as well as their long-term preservation. Records disposal 
policies are essential for effective records management. As a local authority 
we must be consistent in the way we handle and dispose of our information. 
These guidelines will assist the Council in meeting local needs whilst 
providing a consistent approach to record keeping across Government. 

 
1.3 In providing services to the public, if we cannot undertake the effective 

management of their records and information particularly keeping them 
organised and accessible for as long as they are needed (but no longer), then 
it will be hard to sustain public trust in our services.  
 

1.4 These guidelines are also extremely important in the context of Freedom of 
Information and Data Protection Act compliance. The public expect equality of 
openness and availability across the government sector, and stakeholders will 
expect that their interests are being safeguarded. These guidelines are 
instrumental in achieving these aims. 

 
1.5 These guidelines have evolved through two stages: 
 

a) The Records Management Society of Great Britain for local authorities 
draft retention guidance. 

b) Additional input from Huntingdonshire District Council officers. 
 
1.6      Unless otherwise stated the retention periods refer to financial years.  
 
2. Scope of the Guidelines   
 
2.1 The guidelines have been issued to support HDC staff in the areas of records 

management, records retention, Data Protection Act, Freedom of Information 
Act and the Local Government Act. 

 
2.2 They are intended to cover all records and information from creation through 

to either their destruction or retention for historical or research purposes. 
 
2.3 Backup copies on alternative media (e.g. server, microfilm or paper) should 

be destroyed, in accordance with these guidelines. This is to ensure 
compliance with Data Protection and Freedom of Information Act legislation 
requirements. 

 
 
 

10



Prepared by: DHorrex Page 3 of 46 Date: 23/11/05
Filepath: 
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\5\0\AI00016051\Huntingdonshire
DistrictCouncilCorporatePolicyonDocumentRetentionandRecordsManage

Version: 1

 

 
3. Objectives of the Retention Guidelines 
 
3.1 The objectives of these guidelines are to: 
 

a) Assist in identifying records that may be worth preserving permanently. 
b) Prevent the premature destruction of records that need to be retained for 

a specified period to satisfy legal, financial and other requirements of 
public administration. 

c) Provide consistency for the destruction of records not required 
permanently after specified periods. 

d) Improve records management practices within the authority. 
 

 
4. Transfer of Records to Archival Storage 
 
4.1 Records identified as ‘permanent’ should be marked ‘Archive’. 
 
4.2 If you wish to transfer permanent records to an archive please contact the 

Information Manager. 
  
5. Litigation 
 
5.1 Where litigation is possible, the records and information that might be 

required should not be amended or disposed of until the possibility of litigation 
has been removed. 

 
6. Destruction of Records 
 
6.1 A register of destroyed records will be maintained. Enough detail will be 

recorded to identify which records have been destroyed. It is not sufficient to 
indicate that a quantity of records have been destroyed on a certain date. 
Enough details should be retained to identify which records have been 
destroyed. The Information Manager will have overall responsibility for the 
register of destroyed records. 

 
6.2 Records should be destroyed using the appropriate method, either shredding 

for paper or deletion for electronic records. 
 
6.3 Documents held on the Electronic Document Management System and main 

back office systems are currently subject to national discussion to enable 
archiving of data and records. 

 
6.4 For records not covered by the guidelines contact the Information Manager for 

further advice. 
 
7. Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) 
 
7.1 There are some records that do not need to be kept at all; Standard 

Operating Procedure defines types of records which staff may routinely 
destroy in the normal course of business. However, the retention and 
disposal schedule must still contain reference and instructions referring 
to them. 

11



Prepared by: DHorrex Page 4 of 46 Date: 23/11/05
Filepath: 
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\5\0\AI00016051\Huntingdonshire
DistrictCouncilCorporatePolicyonDocumentRetentionandRecordsManage

Version: 1

 

 
 
7.2 SOP usually applies to information that is duplicated, unimportant or 

only of short-term facilitative value. Unimportant records or information 
include: 
a) ‘with compliments’ slips 
b) catalogues and trade journals 
c) telephone message slips 
d) non-acceptance of invitations 
e) requests for stock information such as maps, plans or advertising 

material 
f) out-of-date distribution lists 
g) duplicate copies (see para: 7.3) 

 
7.3 Duplicated and superseded material such as stationery, manuals, drafts, 

forms, address books and reference copies of annual reports may be 
destroyed as being unimportant.  

 
7.4 Electronic copies of documents where a hard copy has been printed and filed, 

are included as unimportant.  
 
7.5 This does not apply to records or information that could be used as evidence 

(para 5.1 refers). If you are in doubt about what information might be required 
then consult the legal section. 

 
8. Reviewing the Schedule 
 
8.1 These guidelines prescribe minimum and permanent retention periods. The 

guidance will be reviewed at regular intervals. Additional records will be 
identified for inclusion within these guidelines through the Corporate Records 
and Information Management Project (CRIMP). 

 
9.  Format of Records (electronic, paper, microfiche) 
  
9.1 Record retention policies were primarily created to define retention periods for 

paper records. However as more of the Council business is performed 
electronically there is a need to define the retention periods of electronic 
records. These record retention guidelines are relevant to records which are 
electronic, paper or records which have been transferred to another format 
such as microfiche. 

 
                  

12



Prepared by: DHorrex Page 5 of 46 Date: 23/11/05
Filepath: 
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\5\0\AI00016051\Huntingdonshire
DistrictCouncilCorporatePolicyonDocumentRetentionandRecordsManage

Version: 1

 

                                                                                                                                                                      
10. Terminology 
 
10.1 Responsible Officer 
  
10.1.1 Activity Managers will be responsible for ensuring the retention guidelines 

remain up-to-date and the register of destroyed records is completed for their 
area of responsibility. If the Activity Manager wishes to delegate responsibility 
for these guidelines to another member of the department they should inform 
the Information Manager. Each department will identify this officer (or these 
officers) and publicise their identify to their staff. Staff will contact this officer if 
they have any concerns or queries about the guidance. 

 
10.2 CY 
 
10.2.1 Current (financial) year. 
 
10.3 P/M 
 
10.3.1 Prime or Management documentation - Prime documents must always be 

backed up and retained for statutory Internal Audit/External Audit reasons. 
 
10.3.2 A prime document is one which, if lost or destroyed, would cause 

considerable embarrassment to the Authority.  
Examples include: 

 
• Original documents with signatures 
• Legal authorisations 

 
10.3.3 Duplicates are not prime documents.  
 
10.3.4 Management documents should, in general, be kept for the current year plus 

two financial years. 
 
10.4 Closure 
 
10.4.1 Destroy 'x' years from closure. A record/file is closed when it ceases to be 

active.  After closure, no new papers/information should be added to the 
record.  Triggers for closure of a file include:  

 
• reaching an unmanageable size  
• covering a period of 'x' years or more  
• no records added for 'x' period of time  
• no action taken after 'x' period of time 

 
10.5 Closure period 
 
10.5.1 A specified period of time during which the record is subject to restrictions on 

provision of access to staff and/or the public may be dictated by statutory 
requirements or by the authority’s policy.  Any closure period should comply 
with current legislation on access to local government information - including 
the Data Protection and Freedom of Information Acts. 

 

13



Prepared by: DHorrex Page 6 of 46 Date: 23/11/05
Filepath: 
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\5\0\AI00016051\Huntingdonshire
DistrictCouncilCorporatePolicyonDocumentRetentionandRecordsManage

Version: 1

 

 
 
 
10.6 Common Practice 
 
10.6.1 Standard practice followed by Local Authorities.  
 
10.7 Last action 
 
10.7.1 Date of most recent amendment / addition / deletion of information. 
 
10.8 Permanent 
 
10.8.1 Records which must be kept indefinitely, or for approximately 100 years, for 

legal and/or administrative purposes, and/or are of enduring value for 
historical research purposes must be transferred to a suitable archive or place 
of deposit. When setting up an archive please consult the Information 
Manager. 

14



Prepared by: DHorrex Page 7 of 46 Date: 23/11/05
Filepath: 
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\5\0\AI00016051\Huntingdonshire
DistrictCouncilCorporatePolicyonDocumentRetentionandRecordsManage

Version: 1

 

INDEX 
 
Section 1 Personnel 
 
1.1  Personnel Administration 
1.2. Employee/Industrial Relations 
1.3. Equal Employment 
1.4. Occupational Health 
1.5. Recruitment 
1.6. Staff Monitoring 
1.7. Staff Retention 
1.8. Termination 
1.9. Training Development 
1.10. Statutory Officer Appointment 
 
Section 2 Democratic Services 
 
2.1.  Elections 
2.2.  Council & Committee Meetings 
2.3.  Partnership & Agency Meetings 
2.4.  Political Parties’ Papers 
 
Section 3 Corporate Management 
 
3.1  Management & Administration 
3.2  Policy, Procedure & Strategy 
3.3  Quality & Performance 
3.4  Enquiries & Complaints 
3.5  Public Relations 
3.6  Promotions 
 
Section 4 Legal & Contracts 
 
4.1  Case Files – All cases 
4.2  Litigation 
4.3  Contracts and Tendering  
4.4  Evaluation of Tender 
4.5  Awarding of Contracts 
4.6  Stock/Purchasing  
 

15



Prepared by: DHorrex Page 8 of 46 Date: 23/11/05
Filepath: 
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\5\0\AI00016051\Huntingdonshire
DistrictCouncilCorporatePolicyonDocumentRetentionandRecordsManage

Version: 1

 

Section 5 Financial Records 
 
5.1 Accountancy 
5.2 Assets Records 
5.3 Budgets 
5.4 Cashiers Office 
5.5 General Income Records 
5.6 General Payment Records 
5.7 Insurance 
5.8 Investments 
5.9 Loans/Grants 
5.10 Payment of Accounts 
5.11 Revenue Collection 
5.12 Payroll Records  (Staff and Members) 
5.13 Sundry Debtors 
5.14 Benefits 
5.15 Benefit Fraud 
5.16 Remote Access Terminal Data 
5.17 Computer Records Fraud 
 
Section 6  Information Management 
 
6.1  Information Management 
 
Section 7 Environmental Health 
 
7.1  Accident Records 
7.2  Environmental Protection  
7.3  Public Health  
7.4  Litigation_ 
7.5  Licences  
7.6  Inspections 
 
Section 8 General Public Service 
 
8.1  Emergency Planning 
8.2  Major Incident 
 
Section 9 Health & Safety and Operations 
 
9.1 Accident Records 
9.2 Compressed Air Records 
9.3 Health Records 
9.4 Inspections/ Examinations 
9.5 Log Book 
9.6 Policies 
9.7 Safe System of Work 
9.8 Training 
9.9 Asbestos Records 
9.10 Risk Assessments 
9.11 Waste 
 
 

16



Prepared by: DHorrex Page 9 of 46 Date: 23/11/05
Filepath: 
E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\5\0\AI00016051\Huntingdonshire
DistrictCouncilCorporatePolicyonDocumentRetentionandRecordsManage

Version: 1

 

 
 
 
Section 10 Property and Building Records 
 
10.1 Agreements / Arrangements 
10.2 Asbestos Records 
10.3 Construction 
10.4 Asset Records 
 
Section 11 Planning and Land Use 
 
11.1  Planning Policy & Implementation 
11.2  Planning and Building Regulation 
11.3  Infrastructure Management and Maintenance 
11.4  Maintenance 
 
Section 12 Housing 
 
12.1  Tenancy Agreements 
12.2  Register 
12.3  Stores 
12.4  Temporary Accommodation and Homelessness 
12.5  Asset Records 
12.6  General Payment Records 
12.7  Insurance 
12.8  Asbestos Records 
12.9  Media (Housing Case Files) 
 
Section 13 Internal Audit 
 
13.1  Internal Audit 
 

17



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

10
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 1

 –
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
1.

1 
PE

R
SO

N
N

EL
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

1.
1.

1 
S

um
m

ar
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
s 

th
at

 
al

lo
w

 th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
&

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

in
 s

um
m

ar
y 

fo
rm

. N
ot

e.
 T

he
 

su
m

m
ar

y 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

at
 th

is
 re

co
rd

 
cl

as
s 

at
te

m
pt

s 
to

 c
ap

tu
re

 is
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

N
am

e,
 D

at
e 

of
 B

irt
h,

 D
at

e 
of

 
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t, 

W
or

k 
H

is
to

ry
 D

et
ai

ls
, 

P
os

iti
on

/D
es

ig
na

tio
n,

 T
itl

es
 &

 D
at

es
 H

el
d 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

 Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 P

la
ce

 o
f D

ep
os

it 
af

te
r 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t R
eg

is
te

r/s
 fo

r 
P

er
m

an
en

t, 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 a
nd

/o
r 

C
as

ua
l s

ta
ff.

 
(O

n 
pa

yr
ol

l s
ys

te
m

) 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

1.
1.

2 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

in
g 

st
af

f a
nd

 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 e

nt
itl

em
en

ts
 

an
d 

ob
lig

at
io

ns
 a

re
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 
ag

re
ed

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
. 

  

D
es

tro
y 

6 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 d
at

e 
of

 
te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
    

M
ed

ic
al

 C
le

ar
an

ce
 

Le
tte

r o
f A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t 

Le
tte

r o
f A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e 
D

et
ai

ls
 o

f A
ss

ig
ne

d 
D

ut
ie

s 
P

ro
ba

tio
n 

R
ep

or
ts

 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

1.
1.

3 
P

er
so

nn
el

 fi
le

 
A

rc
hi

ve
d 

af
te

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
s 

te
rm

in
at

ed
. A

fte
r a

rc
hi

ve
d 

de
st

ro
y 

af
te

r 6
 y

ea
rs

. 

W
ar

ni
ng

s 
P

en
si

on
 R

ec
or

d 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

 

1.
1.

4 
A

ll 
ot

he
r r

ec
or

ds
 

Te
rm

in
at

io
n 

+ 
7 

ye
ar

s 
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
1.

2 
EM

PL
O

YE
E/

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

1.
2.

1 
Id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

&
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

di
re

ct
io

ns
 c

on
ce

rn
in

g 
in

du
st

ria
l m

at
te

rs
. 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 P

la
ce

 o
f D

ep
os

it 
af

te
r 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

G
en

er
ic

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
w

ar
ds

 
N

eg
ot

ia
tio

ns
 

D
is

pu
te

s 
C

la
im

s 
Lo

dg
ed

 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

1.
2.

2 
Li

ai
so

n 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

of
 m

in
or

 a
nd

 ro
ut

in
e 

in
du

st
ria

l m
at

te
rs

. 
D

es
tro

y 
6 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

us
e 

is
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

. 
D

ai
ly

 In
du

st
ria

l R
el

at
io

ns
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t. 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

1.
2.

3 
P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
of

 d
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y 
an

d 
gr

ie
va

nc
es

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 w
he

re
 p

ro
ve

d.
 

K
ep

t o
n 

pe
rs

on
ne

l f
ile

, d
es

tro
ye

d 
6 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r t

he
 te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t. 

D
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y 
G

rie
va

nc
e 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

18



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

11
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 1.
2.

4 
P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
of

 d
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y 
an

d 
gr

ie
va

nc
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
 w

he
re

 u
nf

ou
nd

ed
. 

D
es

tro
y 

af
te

r t
he

 g
rie

va
nc

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 

un
fo

un
de

d 
(i.

e.
 a

fte
r t

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ap

pe
al

s,
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
). 

D
is

ci
pl

in
ar

y 
G

rie
va

nc
e 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

1.
3 

EQ
U

A
L 

EM
PL

O
YM

EN
T 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

1.
3.

1 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 

on
 s

pe
ci

fic
 c

as
es

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

en
tit

le
m

en
ts

 &
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 a

re
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 a
gr

ee
d 

Eq
ua

l 
E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

gu
id

el
in

es
 

po
lic

ie
s.

 

D
es

tro
y 

5 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r a
ct

io
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

1.
4 

O
C

C
U

PA
TI

O
N

A
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
1.

4.
1 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 c

he
ck

in
g 

an
d 

en
su

rin
g 

th
e 

he
al

th
 o

f s
ta

ff.
 

D
es

tro
y 

50
 y

ea
rs

 a
fte

r l
as

t a
ct

io
n.

 
H

ea
lth

 Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 

M
ed

ic
al

 C
le

ar
an

ce
 

A
dj

us
tm

en
t t

o 
W

or
k 

P
la

ce
 

R
es

tri
ct

io
ns

 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n.

 

1.
5 

R
EC

R
U

IT
M

EN
T 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

1.
5.

1 
Th

e 
su

cc
es

sf
ul

 s
el

ec
tio

n 
of

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 

fo
r a

n 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
po

si
tio

n.
 

      U
ns

uc
ce

ss
fu

l J
ob

 A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 

K
ep

t o
n 

P
er

so
nn

el
 F

ile
, d

es
tro

y 
af

te
r 

6 
ye

ar
s 

of
 te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 c
on

tra
ct

. 
E

xa
m

pl
es

 o
f I

nt
er

vi
ew

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 k

ep
t 

on
 fi

le
 p

er
m

an
en

tly
. S

ee
 “P

er
so

na
l 

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n”
 fo

r l
et

te
r o

f 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t f
or

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l 

ca
nd

id
at

es
. 

 D
es

tro
y 

af
te

r 6
 m

on
th

s.
 

A
dv

er
tis

em
en

ts
 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 
R

ef
er

ee
 R

ep
or

ts
 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 R

ep
or

ts
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

1.
5.

2 
C

rim
in

al
 R

ec
or

ds
 B

ur
ea

u 
(C

R
B)

 
D

is
cl

os
ur

e 
Fo

r s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l a

pp
lic

an
ts

, C
R

B
 

de
st

ro
ye

d 
af

te
r 1

 w
ee

k 
fro

m
 re

ce
ip

t 
of

 d
is

cl
os

ur
e 

(c
le

ar
 d

is
cl

os
ur

e)
. 

(N
ot

e:
 C

R
B

 D
is

cl
os

ur
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

ne
ve

r b
e 

ke
pt

 o
n 

pe
rs

on
ne

l f
ile

s,
 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ke

pt
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y)
 

S
ec

tio
n 

12
4 

of
 P

ol
ic

e 
A

ct
 

19
97

. 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

1.
6 

ST
A

FF
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

1.
6.

1 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 A

pp
ra

is
al

 
R

et
ai

ne
d 

pe
rm

an
en

tly
 w

hi
ls

t m
em

be
r 

of
 s

ta
ff 

is
 e

m
pl

oy
ed

, d
es

tro
ye

d 
af

te
r 

te
rm

in
at

io
n 

of
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t. 

P
ro

ba
tio

n 
R

ep
or

ts
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
la

ns
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

19



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

12
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 1.
6.

2 
P

ro
ce

ss
 o

f m
on

ito
rin

g 
st

af
f l

ea
ve

 a
nd

 
at

te
nd

an
ce

. 
D

es
tro

y 
2 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r a

ct
io

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. M
on

ito
re

d 
by

 e
ac

h 
di

vi
si

on
. 

S
ic

k 
Le

av
e 

Ju
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

 
S

tu
dy

 L
ea

ve
 

S
pe

ci
al

 a
nd

 P
er

so
na

l L
ea

ve
 

B
er

ea
ve

m
en

t L
ea

ve
 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 B

oo
ks

 
Fl

ex
iti

m
e 

S
he

et
s 

Le
av

e 
A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

1.
7 

ST
A

FF
 R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

1.
7.

1 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l R

ew
ar

d 
D

es
tro

y 
7 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r a

ct
io

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
A

ct
ua

l p
ay

m
en

t r
ec

or
ds

 
ar

e 
un

de
r f

in
an

ce
. 

1.
8 

TE
R

M
IN

A
TI

O
N

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
1.

8.
1 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
th

ro
ug

h 
re

si
gn

at
io

n,
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 
re

du
nd

an
cy

, d
is

m
is

sa
l a

nd
 re

tir
em

en
t. 

 

D
es

tro
y 

6 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r t
er

m
in

at
io

n 
of

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t. 
   

R
es

ig
na

tio
n 

R
ed

un
da

nc
y 

(s
ec

tio
n 

18
8)

 
D

is
m

is
sa

l 
R

et
ire

m
en

t 
D

ea
th

 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

1.
9 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

1.
9.

1 
R

ou
tin

e 
st

af
f t

ra
in

in
g 

pr
oc

es
se

s,
 n

ot
 

oc
cu

pa
tio

na
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

re
la

te
d.

 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

 Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 P

la
ce

 o
f D

ep
os

it 
af

te
r 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

C
ou

rs
e 

In
di

vi
du

al
 S

ta
ff 

As
se

ss
m

en
t. 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

1.
9.

2 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 (o

cc
up

at
io

na
l h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

tra
in

in
g)

. 
 In

di
vi

du
al

 c
ou

rs
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t r

ec
or

ds
 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

 Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 P

la
ce

 o
f D

ep
os

it 
af

te
r 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

O
H

 &
 S

 T
ra

in
in

g 
R

eg
is

te
r 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

1.
9.

3 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 (p

ro
of

 o
f c

om
pl

et
io

n)
 

R
et

ai
ne

d 
on

 p
er

so
nn

el
 fi

le
 s

ee
 1

.1
.3

 
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 

A
w

ar
ds

 
E

xa
m

 R
es

ul
ts

 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

20



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

13
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  1.
10

 
ST

A
TU

TO
R

Y 
O

FF
IC

ER
 A

PP
O

IN
TM

EN
T 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

1.
10

.1
 

S
um

m
ar

y 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
th

at
 

al
lo

w
 th

e 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

&
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

st
at

ut
or

y 
of

fic
er

s 
in

 s
um

m
ar

y 
fo

rm
. 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

 R
ec

or
de

d 
in

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
in

ut
es

. 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
s 

of
 A

ug
us

t 0
3  

H
ea

d 
of

 P
ai

d 
S

er
vi

ce
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r 
C

hi
ef

 F
in

an
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

1.
10

.2
 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 a

dm
in

is
te

rin
g 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 e
nt

itl
em

en
ts

 &
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 

ar
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

gr
ee

d 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
. 

P
er

so
nn

el
 fi

le
 s

ee
 1

.1
.3

 
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

1.
10

.3
 

Th
e 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 fo

r a
 

st
at

ut
or

y 
po

si
tio

n.
 

 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 P
la

ce
 o

f D
ep

os
it 

af
te

r 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

us
e 

is
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

. 

A
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t F
ile

s 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

1.
10

.4
 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 s

el
ec

tio
n 

of
 a

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 
fo

r a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
os

iti
on

. 
D

es
tro

y 
2 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r d

at
e 

of
 

ap
po

in
tm

en
t. 

P
er

m
an

en
t r

ec
or

d 
in

 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

in
ut

es
 

Va
ca

nc
ie

s 
& 

Ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 R
ec

or
ds

 
In

te
rv

ie
w

 N
ot

es
 

P
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

S
ta

ff 
R

ec
or

ds
 

R
eg

is
te

rs
 o

f A
pp

lic
an

ts
 

U
ns

uc
ce

ss
fu

l A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 
R

ec
or

ds
. 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

21



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

14
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
SE

C
TI

O
N

 2
 –

 D
EM

O
C

R
A

TI
C

 P
R

O
C

ES
S 

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
2.

1 
EL

EC
TI

O
N

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 

PR
EP

A
R

A
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 E

LE
C

TI
O

N
S 

2.
1.

1 
S

um
m

ar
y 

ce
rti

fic
at

io
n 

of
 th

os
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 to
 

vo
te

 
P

er
m

an
en

t. 
 A

rc
hi

ve
 a

fte
r 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

E
le

ct
or

al
 R

eg
is

te
r 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

2.
1.

2 
V

ot
in

g 
D

es
tro

y 
6 

m
on

th
s 

fro
m

 c
lo

se
 o

f p
ol

l. 
B

al
lo

t P
ap

er
s 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

R
ES

U
LT

S 
O

F 
EL

EC
TI

O
N

S 
2.

1.
3 

D
ec

la
ra

tio
n 

of
 R

es
ul

ts
 (L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

el
ec

tio
ns

) 
D

es
tro

y 
6 

m
on

th
s 

fro
m

 d
at

e 
of

 
el

ec
tio

n.
 

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 re
tu

rn
s 

of
 v

ot
es

 
re

ce
iv

ed
. 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

2.
1.

4 
D

ec
la

ra
tio

n 
of

 R
es

ul
ts

 E
ur

op
ea

n 
P

ar
lia

m
en

ta
ry

 e
le

ct
io

ns
) 

D
es

tro
y 

12
 m

on
th

s 
fro

m
 d

at
e 

of
 

el
ec

tio
n.

 
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 re

tu
rn

s 
of

 v
ot

es
 

re
ce

iv
ed

. 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 

M
EM

B
ER

 D
EC

LA
R

A
TI

O
N

S 
2.

1.
5 

M
em

be
rs

 A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

of
 O

ffi
ce

 
P

er
m

an
en

t. 
B

ou
nd

 re
gi

st
er

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

2.
1.

6 
M

em
be

rs
 D

ec
la

ra
tio

ns
 o

f I
nt

er
es

t 
D

ec
la

ra
tio

ns
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t m

em
be

rs
 

re
ta

in
ed

. I
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t o
f a

 M
em

be
rs

’ 
re

si
gn

at
io

n/
re

tir
em

en
t/ 

no
n 

el
ec

tio
n 

de
cl

ar
at

io
ns

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 fo

r a
 p

er
io

d 
of

 1
8 

m
on

th
s.

 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

2.
2 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 &
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

2.
2.

1 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 fo

r  
C

ou
nc

il 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

re
co

rd
 o

f d
is

cu
ss

io
n,

 d
eb

at
e 

an
d 

re
so

lu
tio

ns
. 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 P

la
ce

 o
f D

ep
os

it 
af

te
r 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

M
in

ut
e 

B
oo

ks
 a

nd
 In

de
xe

s.
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

2.
2.

2 
M

in
ut

e 
ta

ki
ng

. 
D

es
tro

y 
af

te
r d

at
e 

of
 c

on
fir

m
at

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

m
in

ut
es

. 
D

ra
ft/

R
ou

gh
 M

in
ut

es
 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

2.
2.

3 
A

ge
nd

a 
an

d 
no

n 
co

nf
id

en
tia

l r
ep

or
ts

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 b
y 

ea
ch

 C
ou

nc
il,

 C
ab

in
et

, 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 P
an

el
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

C
Y

 +
 5

 y
ea

rs
 

 
S

ch
ed

ul
e 

12
a 

Lo
ca

l 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
ct

 –
 A

cc
es

s 
to

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 

22



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

15
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
2.

3 
PA

R
TN

ER
SH

IP
 &

 A
G

EN
C

Y 
M

EE
TI

N
G

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
2.

3.
1 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 p

re
pa

rin
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

 fo
r 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 a

ge
nc

ie
s 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
re

co
rd

 o
f d

is
cu

ss
io

n,
 

de
ba

te
 a

nd
 re

so
lu

tio
ns

, w
he

re
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
ity

 le
ga

lly
 o

w
ns

 th
e 

re
co

rd
. 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 P
la

ce
 o

f D
ep

os
it 

af
te

r 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

us
e 

is
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

. 

M
in

ut
es

 a
nd

 In
de

x.
 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

 

2.
3.

2 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 fo

r  
E

xt
er

na
l C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

re
co

rd
 o

f d
is

cu
ss

io
n,

 d
eb

at
e 

an
d 

re
so

lu
tio

ns
, w

he
re

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
do

es
 n

ot
 o

w
n 

th
e 

re
co

rd
. 

D
es

tro
y 

1 
ye

ar
 a

fte
r l

as
t a

ct
io

n.
 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
A

ge
nd

as
 

M
in

ut
es

 
R

ep
or

ts
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
S

up
po

rti
ng

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 

B
rie

fin
g 

an
d 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n 

Pa
pe

rs
. 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

2.
4 

PO
LI

TI
C

A
L 

PA
R

TI
ES

’ P
A

PE
R

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
2.

4.
1 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y.
 

C
Y

 +
 3

 y
ea

rs
. 

Le
ad

er
’s

 fi
lin

g 
sy

st
em

 
Le

ad
er

’s
 re

co
rd

s 
P

ar
ty

 P
ol

iti
ca

l g
ro

up
 fi

lin
g 

sy
st

em
 

an
d 

le
ad

er
’s

 re
co

rd
s.

 

   

23



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

16
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
SE

C
TI

O
N

 3
 –

 C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

3.
1 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

&
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
3.

1.
1 

Th
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 re

po
rti

ng
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 o
f L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s.

 
P

er
m

an
en

t. 
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 P

la
ce

 o
f D

ep
os

it 
af

te
r 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
ns

 
S

tra
te

gy
 P

la
ns

 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 P

la
ns

 
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
ts

 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
  

3.
1.

2 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 fo

r 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
re

co
rd

 o
f d

is
cu

ss
io

n,
 d

eb
at

e 
an

d 
re

so
lu

tio
ns

. 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 P
la

ce
 o

f D
ep

os
it 

af
te

r 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

us
e 

is
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

. 

M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 M
in

ut
es

. 
D

ra
ft 

m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

 m
in

ut
es

 
de

st
ro

ye
d 

af
te

r m
in

ut
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

ag
re

ed
. 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

3.
1.

3 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 fo

r 
cr

os
s-

de
pa

rtm
en

ta
l c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

re
co

rd
 o

f d
is

cu
ss

io
n,

 d
eb

at
e 

an
d 

re
so

lu
tio

ns
. 

D
es

tro
y 

3 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 c
lo

su
re

. 
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

3.
1.

4 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
bu

si
ne

ss
 fo

r  
B

us
in

es
s 

U
ni

t c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
re

co
rd

 o
f d

is
cu

ss
io

n,
 d

eb
at

e 
an

d 
re

so
lu

tio
ns

. 

D
es

tro
y 

3 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 c
lo

su
re

. 
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

St
at

ut
or

y 
R

et
ur

ns
 

3.
1.

5 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 p
re

pa
rin

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
to

 
be

 p
as

se
d 

on
 to

 c
en

tra
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t a
s 

pa
rt 

of
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

. 

D
es

tro
y 

7 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 c
lo

su
re

. 
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

24



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

17
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
3.

2 
PO

LI
C

Y,
 P

R
O

C
ED

U
R

E 
&

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

3.
2.

1 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
at

 d
ev

el
op

 p
ol

ic
ie

s,
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, s

tra
te

gi
es

 a
nd

 s
tru

ct
ur

es
 fo

r 
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t. 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 P

la
ce

 o
f D

ep
os

it 
af

te
r 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

P
ol

ic
y,

 P
ro

ce
du

re
, P

re
ce

de
nt

, 
In

st
ru

ct
io

ns
. 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l C

ha
rts

 
R

ec
or

ds
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 P
ol

ic
y 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 P
la

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

P
la

n 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

3.
2.

2 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pl

an
s,

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
or

 p
ro

ce
du

re
 to

 
as

se
ss

 th
ei

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 g
ui

de
lin

es
. 

D
es

tro
y 

5 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 c
lo

su
re

. 
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

3.
2.

3 
Th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f d

et
ai

le
d 

re
sp

on
se

s 
on

 C
ou

nc
il 

ac
tio

ns
, p

ol
ic

y 
or

 p
ro

ce
du

re
. 

D
es

tro
y 

6 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r a
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

R
ep

or
ts

 
R

et
ur

ns
 

C
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e 

O
m

bu
ds

m
an

 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

3.
2.

4 
Th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f r

ou
tin

e 
re

sp
on

se
s 

on
 

C
ou

nc
il 

ac
tio

ns
, p

ol
ic

y 
or

 p
ro

ce
du

re
. 

D
es

tro
y 

2 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r a
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

P
rin

te
d 

M
at

er
ia

l 
Fo

rm
 L

et
te

rs
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

Pu
bl

ic
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
3.

2.
5 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 c

on
su

lti
ng

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 a

nd
 

st
af

f i
n 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

po
lic

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y.

 

D
es

tro
y 

5 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 c
lo

su
re

. 
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

3.
2.

6 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 c
on

su
lti

ng
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 a
nd

 
st

af
f d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f m
in

or
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y.

 

D
es

tro
y 

1 
ye

ar
 fr

om
 c

lo
su

re
 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

3.
3 

Q
U

A
LI

TY
 &

 P
ER

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
3.

3.
1 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

or
 re

vi
ew

in
g 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
, e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 o
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f a
 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
or

 u
ni

t. 

D
es

tro
y 

5 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 c
lo

su
re

. 
B

es
t V

al
ue

 R
ev

ie
w

 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
As

se
ss

m
en

t 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
  

3.
3.

2 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 a
ss

es
si

ng
 th

e 
qu

al
ity

, 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

or
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f a
 lo

ca
l 

au
th

or
ity

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
r u

ni
t. 

D
es

tro
y 

2 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 c
lo

su
re

. 
As

se
ss

m
en

t F
or

m
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

25



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

18
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
3.

4 
EN

Q
U

IR
IE

S 
&

 C
O

M
PL

A
IN

TS
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

En
qu

iri
es

 a
nd

 C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

3.
4.

1 
Th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t i
n 

su
m

m
ar

y 
fo

rm
 o

f 
en

qu
iri

es
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 
co

un
ci

l. 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 P
la

ce
 o

f D
ep

os
it 

af
te

r 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

us
e 

is
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

. 

In
de

xe
s 

R
eg

is
te

rs
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

3.
4.

2 
Th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f e

nq
ui

rie
s 

su
bm

is
si

on
 

an
d 

co
m

pl
ai

nt
s,

 w
hi

ch
 re

su
lt 

in
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 p
ol

ic
y 

or
 p

ro
ce

du
re

. 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 P
la

ce
 o

f D
ep

os
it 

af
te

r 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

us
e 

is
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

. 

R
ep

or
ts

  
R

et
ur

ns
 

C
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

3.
5 

PU
B

LI
C

 R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
Pu

bl
ic

at
io

ns
 

3.
5.

1 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 d
es

ig
ni

ng
 s

et
tin

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r p
ub

lic
at

io
n.

 
D

es
tro

y 
3 

ye
ar

s 
fro

m
 la

st
 a

ct
io

n.
 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

3.
5.

2 
Th

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

w
or

k 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y.
 

D
es

tro
y 

af
te

r a
dm

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 
co

nc
lu

de
d.

 N
ot

e 
O

ne
 in

iti
al

 p
rin

t 
co

py
 to

 g
o 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 th

e 
ar

ch
iv

e.
 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

M
ed

ia
 R

el
at

io
ns

 
3.

5.
3 

P
ro

ce
ss

 o
f i

nt
er

ac
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
m

ed
ia

. 
D

es
tro

y 
3 

ye
ar

s 
fro

m
 c

lo
su

re
. 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

3.
5.

4 
M

ed
ia

 p
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 c
on

ce
rn

in
g 

Lo
ca

l  
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s.
 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 P
la

ce
 o

f D
ep

os
it 

af
te

r 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

us
e 

is
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

. 

P
re

ss
 C

ut
tin

gs
 

M
ed

ia
 R

ep
or

ts
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

3.
6 

PR
O

M
O

TI
O

N
S 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

3.
6.

1 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ca
m

pa
ig

ns
 a

nd
 e

ve
nt

s.
 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 P
la

ce
 o

f D
ep

os
it 

af
te

r 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

us
e 

is
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

. 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

C
iv

il 
an

d 
R

oy
al

 E
ve

nt
s 

3.
6.

2 
Th

e 
re

co
rd

in
g 

of
 c

er
em

on
ia

l e
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

ci
vi

c 
oc

ca
si

on
s.

 
P

er
m

an
en

t. 
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 P

la
ce

 o
f D

ep
os

it 
af

te
r 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

Vi
si

to
rs

 B
oo

k 
A

ud
io

 T
ap

es
 

V
id

eo
 T

ap
es

 
P

ho
to

gr
ap

hs
 

N
ew

sp
ap

er
 C

lip
pi

ng
s 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

3.
6.

3 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 o
rg

an
is

in
g 

a 
ce

re
m

on
ia

l 
ev

en
t o

r c
iv

ic
 o

cc
as

io
ns

. 
D

es
tro

y 
7 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

us
e 

is
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

. 
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

26



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

19
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
SE

C
TI

O
N

 4
 –

 L
EG

A
L 

&
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TS

 
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

4.
1 

C
A

SE
 F

IL
ES

 –
 A

LL
 C

A
SE

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 

4.
1.

1 
W

or
ki

ng
 fi

le
s 

an
d 

pa
pe

rs
 e

xc
ep

t a
s 

sh
ow

n 
in

 s
ec

tio
ns

 4
.2

 to
 4

.6
 b

el
ow

. 
D

es
tro

y 
pa

pe
r c

op
ie

s 
3 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r 

m
at

te
r c

lo
se

d.
 

 R
et

ai
n 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
co

pi
es

 fo
r p

er
io

d 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 H

ea
d 

of
 L

eg
al

 &
 E

st
at

es
 

S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

ag
re

em
en

ts
, T

P
O

’s
, 

Le
as

es
, l

ic
en

ce
s 

an
d 

ge
ne

ra
l 

m
at

te
rs

. 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
D

C
 L

eg
al

 &
 

E
st

at
es

 

4.
2 

LI
TI

G
A

TI
O

N
 

 
 

 
4.

2.
1 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 m

an
ag

in
g,

 u
nd

er
ta

ki
ng

 o
r 

de
fe

nd
in

g 
fo

r o
r a

ga
in

st
 li

tig
at

io
n 

on
 

be
ha

lf 
of

 th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y.
 

D
es

tro
y 

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 p

ap
er

s 
3 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r c

as
e 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
or

 c
lo

se
d.

 
 D

es
tro

y 
C

ou
rt 

Fi
le

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 7

 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r c
as

e 
co

nc
lu

de
d 

or
 

cl
os

ed
.  

 M
aj

or
 li

tig
at

io
n 

– 
of

fe
r t

o 
H

ea
d 

of
 

Le
ga

l &
 E

st
at

es
 fo

r r
ev

ie
w

. 

C
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e 

  C
rim

in
al

 c
as

e 
fil

e 
C

iv
il 

ca
se

 fi
le

 
P

le
ad

in
gs

 O
rd

er
s 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
D

C
 L

eg
al

 &
 

E
st

at
es

 

A
dv

ic
e 

4.
2.

2 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 le

ga
l a

dv
ic

e 
on

 
a 

po
in

t o
f l

aw
. 

D
es

tro
y 

pa
pe

r c
op

y 
af

te
r 3

 y
ea

rs
 

 D
es

tro
y 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
co

py
 3

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r 

la
st

 a
ct

io
n 

un
le

ss
 a

 m
aj

or
 p

re
ce

de
nt

 
- t

he
n 

of
fe

r t
o 

H
ea

d 
of

 L
eg

al
 &

 
E

st
at

es
 fo

r r
ev

ie
w

. 

 
H

ea
d 

of
 H

D
C

 L
eg

al
 &

 
E

st
at

es
 

A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 
4.

2.
3 

P
ro

ce
ss

 o
f a

gr
ee

in
g 

te
rm

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
. N

ot
e .

 T
hi

s 
do

es
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

. 

D
es

tro
y 

pa
pe

r c
op

y 
of

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t 1

 
ye

ar
 a

fte
r a

gr
ee

m
en

t e
xp

ire
s 

or
 is

 
te

rm
in

at
ed

. 
 D

es
tro

y 
el

ec
tro

ni
c 

ve
rs

io
n 

6 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r a
gr

ee
m

en
t e

xp
ire

s 
or

 is
 

te
rm

in
at

ed
. 

C
on

co
rd

an
t. 

D
ep

en
ds

 o
n 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t. 

M
ai

nl
y 

to
 d

o 
w

ith
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 

be
tw

ee
n 

pu
bl

ic
 b

od
ie

s.
 N

ot
 in

 
re

ga
rd

s 
co

nt
ra

ct
s.

 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
D

C
 L

eg
al

 &
 

E
st

at
es

. 
 

27



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

20
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  C
on

ve
ya

nc
e 

4.
2.

4 
D

ee
ds

 o
f T

itl
e 

P
er

m
an

en
t 

 
H

ea
d 

of
 H

D
C

 L
eg

al
 &

 
E

st
at

es
 

4.
2.

5 
Th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 tr
an

sf
er

rin
g 

la
nd

 
ow

ne
rs

hi
p.

 
D

es
tro

y 
12

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r c

lo
su

re
. 

La
nd

 c
ha

rg
es

 
H

ea
d 

of
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

4.
3 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TS
 &

 T
EN

D
ER

IN
G

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
Pr

e 
C

on
tr

ac
t A

dv
ic

e 
4.

3.
1 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 c

al
lin

g 
fo

r e
xp

re
ss

io
ns

 o
f 

in
te

re
st

. 
D

es
tro

y 
1 

ye
ar

 a
fte

r c
on

tra
ct

 le
t o

r 
no

t p
ro

ce
ed

ed
 w

ith
. 

E
xp

re
ss

io
ns

 o
f I

nt
er

es
t 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
D

C
 L

eg
al

 &
 

E
st

at
es

/R
el

ev
an

t H
ea

d 
of

 
S

er
vi

ce
 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

C
on

tr
ac

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
4.

3.
2 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
an

d 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
 c

on
tra

ct
. 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

– 
P

ap
er

 c
op

y 
D

es
tro

y 
6 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r t

he
 te

rm
s 

of
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 h
av

e 
ex

pi
re

d.
 

C
on

tra
ct

s 
U

nd
er

 S
ea

l –
 P

ap
er

 c
op

y  
D

es
tro

y 
12

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r t

he
 te

rm
s 

of
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 h
av

e 
ex

pi
re

d.
 

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

C
op

ie
s 

of
 b

ot
h 

ty
pe

s  
R

et
ai

n 
fo

r 1
2 

ye
ar

s 

Te
nd

er
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n 

N
ot

: F
or

 p
ro

je
ct

 fi
le

s 
co

nt
ai

ni
ng

 
dr

af
ts

 le
ad

in
g 

to
 a

 fi
na

l v
er

si
on

 
th

es
e 

re
co

rd
s 

ca
n 

be
 d

es
tro

ye
d.

 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
D

C
 L

eg
al

 &
 

E
st

at
es

 

Te
nd

er
 Is

su
in

g 
an

d 
R

et
ur

n 
4.

3.
3 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
is

su
in

g 
an

d 
re

ce
ip

t o
f a

 te
nd

er
. 

D
es

tro
y 

1 
ye

ar
 a

fte
r s

ta
rt 

of
 c

on
tra

ct
. 

N
ot

e:
 N

or
m

al
ly

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
ve

rs
io

n.
 

O
pe

ni
ng

 n
ot

ic
e 

Te
nd

er
 e

nv
el

op
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
D

C
 L

eg
al

 &
 

E
st

at
es

/R
el

ev
an

t H
ea

d 
of

 
S

er
vi

ce
 

28



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

21
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
4.

4 
EV

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TE
N

D
ER

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
4.

4.
1 

S
um

m
ar

y 
te

nd
er

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

cr
ite

ria
 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

– 
P

ap
er

 c
op

y 
D

es
tro

y 
6 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r t

he
 te

rm
s 

of
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 h
av

e 
ex

pi
re

d.
 

C
on

tra
ct

s 
U

nd
er

 S
ea

l –
 p

ap
er

 c
op

y  
D

es
tro

y 
12

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r t

he
 te

rm
s 

of
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 h
av

e 
ex

pi
re

d.
 

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

C
op

ie
s 

of
 b

ot
h 

ty
pe

s  
R

et
ai

n 
fo

r 1
2 

ye
ar

s 

E
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 c

rit
er

ia
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
D

C
 L

eg
al

 &
 

E
st

at
es

 

4.
4.

2 
S

uc
ce

ss
fu

l t
en

de
r d

oc
um

en
t 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

– 
P

ap
er

 c
op

y 
D

es
tro

y 
6 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r t

he
 te

rm
s 

of
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 h
av

e 
ex

pi
re

d.
 

C
on

tra
ct

s 
U

nd
er

 S
ea

l –
 P

ap
er

 c
op

y  
D

es
tro

y 
12

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r t

he
 te

rm
s 

of
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 h
av

e 
ex

pi
re

d.
 

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

C
op

ie
s 

of
 b

ot
h 

ty
pe

s  
R

et
ai

n 
fo

r 1
2 

ye
ar

s 

Te
nd

er
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 
Q

uo
ta

tio
ns

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 
H

ea
d 

of
 H

D
C

 L
eg

al
 &

 
E

st
at

es
 

4.
4.

3 
U

ns
uc

ce
ss

fu
l t

en
de

r d
oc

um
en

ts
 

D
es

tro
y 

2 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r s
ta

rt 
of

 
co

nt
ra

ct
. 

Te
nd

er
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 
Q

uo
ta

tio
ns

 
H

ea
d 

of
 H

D
C

 L
eg

al
 &

 
E

st
at

es
 

Po
st

 T
en

de
r N

eg
ot

ia
tio

n 
4.

4.
4 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

in
 n

eg
ot

ia
tio

n 
of

 a
 c

on
tra

ct
 

af
te

r a
 p

re
fe

rr
ed

 te
nd

er
 is

 s
el

ec
te

d.
 

D
es

tro
y 

1 
ye

ar
 a

fte
r t

he
 te

rm
s 

of
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 h
av

e 
ex

pi
re

d.
 

C
la

rif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 c
on

tra
ct

 
P

os
t t

en
de

r n
eg

ot
ia

tio
n 

m
in

ut
es

 
H

ea
d 

of
 H

D
C

 L
eg

al
 &

 
E

st
at

es
 

4.
5 

A
W

A
R

D
IN

G
 O

F 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TS

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
4.

5.
1 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 a

w
ar

di
ng

 a
 c

on
tra

ct
 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

– 
P

ap
er

 c
op

y 
D

es
tro

y 
6 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r t

he
 te

rm
s 

of
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 h
av

e 
ex

pi
re

d.
 

C
on

tra
ct

s 
U

nd
er

 S
ea

l –
 P

ap
er

 c
op

y  
D

es
tro

y 
12

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r t

he
 te

rm
s 

of
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 h
av

e 
ex

pi
re

d.
 

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

C
op

ie
s 

of
 b

ot
h 

ty
pe

s  
R

et
ai

n 
fo

r 1
2 

ye
ar

s 

S
ig

ne
d 

C
on

tra
ct

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 
H

ea
d 

of
 H

D
C

 L
eg

al
 &

 
E

st
at

es
 

29



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

22
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  C
on

tr
ac

t M
an

ag
em

en
t 

4.
5.

2 
C

on
tra

ct
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
D

es
tro

y 
pa

pe
r c

op
ie

s 
3 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r 

th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 c
on

tra
ct

 h
av

e 
ex

pi
re

d.
 

 D
es

tro
y 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
co

pi
es

 3
 y

ea
rs

 
af

te
r t

he
 te

rm
s 

of
 c

on
tra

ct
 h

av
e 

ex
pi

re
d.

 

S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

el
 A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

R
ep

or
ts

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

ts
 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
D

C
 L

eg
al

 &
 

E
st

at
es

. 
If 

th
er

e 
is

 a
ny

 d
is

pu
te

 a
t 

te
rm

in
at

io
n,

 re
: 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
, c

on
su

lt 
H

 o
f 

LS
. 

4.
5.

3 
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 a
m

en
dm

en
t o

f c
on

tra
ct

. 
O

rd
in

ar
y 

C
on

tra
ct

s 
– 

P
ap

er
 c

op
y 

D
es

tro
y 

6 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r t
he

 te
rm

s 
of

 
co

nt
ra

ct
 h

av
e 

ex
pi

re
d.

 
C

on
tra

ct
s 

U
nd

er
 S

ea
l –

 P
ap

er
 c

op
y  

D
es

tro
y 

12
 y

ea
rs

 a
fte

r t
he

 te
rm

s 
of

 
co

nt
ra

ct
 h

av
e 

ex
pi

re
d.

 
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
C

op
ie

s 
of

 b
ot

h 
ty

pe
s  

R
et

ai
n 

fo
r 1

2 
ye

ar
s 

M
in

ut
es

 a
nd

 p
ap

er
s 

of
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

V
ar

ia
tio

n 
fo

rm
s 

E
xt

en
si

on
 o

f c
on

tra
ct

 
C

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
D

is
pu

te
s 

on
 p

ay
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
D

C
 L

eg
al

 &
 

E
st

at
es

. 

4.
6 

ST
O

C
K

/P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

4.
6.

1 
S

to
ck

 re
co

rd
s 

/ p
ur

ch
as

e 
re

co
rd

 c
ar

ds
. 

D
es

tro
y 

3 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r t
he

 d
at

e 
of

 la
st

 
en

try
 

 
 

30



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

23
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
SE

C
TI

O
N

 5
 –

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

5.
1 

A
C

C
O

U
N

TA
N

C
Y 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

5.
1.

1 
P

rin
t R

eq
ui

si
tio

ns
 

C
Y

 +
 1

 y
ea

r 
A

ud
it 

M
 

5.
1.

2 
V

ar
io

us
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 w
or

ki
ng

 p
ap

er
s 

C
Y

 +
 4

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it 
M

 
5.

1.
3 

B
ud

ge
t w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
C

Y
 +

 2
 y

ea
rs

 
A

ud
it 

M
 

5.
1.

4 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

P
 

5.
1.

5 
Ta

ke
 u

p 
re

po
rts

 (R
ep

or
ts

 o
n 

ch
an

ge
ov

er
 

fro
m

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
co

m
pu

te
r s

ys
te

m
 to

 
cu

rre
nt

) 

4 
ye

ar
s 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

P
 

5.
2 

A
SS

ET
S 

R
EC

O
R

D
S 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

5.
2.

1 
Le

as
eh

ol
de

r f
ile

s 
6 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r c

ea
si

ng
 to

 b
e 

a 
le

as
eh

ol
de

r 
S

ta
tu

te
. L

im
ita

tio
n 

A
ct

 1
98

0 
P

 

5.
2.

2 
R

ig
ht

 to
 B

uy
 s

al
es

 fi
le

s 
12

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 s
al

e 
S

ta
tu

te
. L

im
ita

tio
n 

A
ct

 1
98

0 
P

 
5.

2.
3 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

fil
es

 
P

er
m

an
en

t. 
S

ta
tu

te
. L

im
ita

tio
n 

A
ct

 1
98

0 
P

 
5.

2.
4 

In
ve

nt
or

y 
To

 b
e 

ke
pt

 u
pd

at
ed

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

 
5.

3 
B

U
D

G
ET

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
5.

3.
1 

B
ud

ge
t W

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
C

Y
 +

 3
 y

ea
rs

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

 
5.

3.
2 

R
ev

en
ue

 e
st

im
at

es
 

C
Y

 +
 3

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
 

5.
3.

3 
B

ud
ge

t v
ar

ia
tio

ns
 

C
Y

 +
 3

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
 

5.
4 

C
A

SH
IE

R
S 

O
FF

IC
E 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

5.
4.

1 
R

ec
ei

pt
s 

S
tu

bs
 –

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it 
M

 
5.

4.
2 

R
ec

ei
pt

 S
tu

bs
 –

 o
th

er
s 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it 
M

 
5.

4.
3 

D
ai

ly
 c

as
h 

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n 
sh

ee
ts

 
C

Y
 +

 2
 y

ea
rs

 
A

ud
it,

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

M
 

5.
4.

4 
C

as
h 

re
ce

ip
tin

g 
pr

in
t-o

ut
s 

(fr
om

 
m

ai
nf

ra
m

e 
sy

st
em

) 
C

Y
 +

 2
 y

ea
rs

 
A

ud
it,

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

M
 

5.
4.

5 
C

as
hi

er
s 

pa
yi

ng
-in

 s
he

et
s 

C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it 
M

 
5.

4.
6 

C
as

hi
er

s 
pa

yi
ng

-in
 s

he
et

s 
su

m
m

ar
y 

C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it 
M

 
5.

4.
7 

B
an

k 
pa

yi
ng

-b
oo

k 
C

Y
 +

 2
 y

ea
rs

 
A

ud
it 

M
 

5.
4.

8 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
&

 D
ep

os
it 

[C
&

D
] B

oo
k 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it,
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
P

 
5.

4.
9 

O
rig

in
al

 c
op

ie
s 

of
 b

an
k 

st
at

em
en

ts
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it.
 L

im
ita

tio
n 

A
ct

 1
98

0.
 

P
 

5.
4.

10
 

C
as

h 
re

gi
st

er
 ro

lls
 [a

ud
it 

ro
lls

] 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
A

ud
it,

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

P
 

5.
4.

11
 

P
et

ty
 c

as
h 

vo
uc

he
rs

 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
A

ud
it 

P
 

31



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

24
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 5.
4.

12
 

P
os

t-d
at

ed
 c

he
qu

es
 re

gi
st

er
 

C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it 
M

 
5.

5 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

IN
C

O
M

E 
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
5.

5.
1 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 re

ce
ip

t b
oo

ks
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it.
 L

im
ita

tio
n 

A
ct

 1
98

0.
  

P
 

5.
5.

2 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 b
an

k 
pa

yi
ng

-in
 b

oo
k 

C
Y

 +
 1

 y
ea

r 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. L
im

ita
tio

n 
A

ct
 1

98
0 

an
d 

A
ud

it 
P

 
5.

5.
3 

C
as

h 
re

gi
st

er
 ti

ll 
ro

lls
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it,
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
M

 
5.

5.
4 

P
rim

ar
y 

de
bt

or
s 

re
co

rd
s 

an
d 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
do

cu
m

en
ts

. 
C

op
ie

s 
of

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

 C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 

S
ta

tu
te

. L
im

ita
tio

n 
A

ct
 1

98
0 

P
 

5.
5.

5 
B

an
k 

st
at

em
en

ts
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
/V

A
T.

 
M

 

5.
6 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
PA

YM
EN

T 
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
5.

6.
1 

Li
st

 o
f a

ut
ho

ris
ed

 s
ig

na
tu

re
s 

6 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r p
er

so
n 

ce
as

es
 to

 b
e 

a 
si

gn
at

or
y 

or
 th

e 
lis

t i
s 

su
pe

rs
ed

ed
 

O
th

er
 u

se
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
so

 re
ta

in
 li

st
in

gs
 fo

r t
he

 p
er

io
d 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

. 
P 

5.
6.

2 
O

ffi
ci

al
 o

rd
er

s 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
A

ud
it.

  
M

 
5.

6.
3 

B
an

k 
re

co
nc

ilia
tio

n 
C

Y
 +

 2
 y

ea
rs

 
A

ud
it 

M
 

5.
7 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
5.

7.
1 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
P

er
m

an
en

t 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
P

 
5.

7.
2 

A
cc

id
en

t r
ep

or
ts

 a
nd

 re
la

te
d 

co
rr

es
po

nd
en

ce
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

 
S

ta
tu

te
. L

im
ita

tio
n 

A
ct

 1
98

0.
 

 
P 

5.
7.

3 
In

ci
de

nt
 re

po
rts

 a
nd

 re
la

te
d 

co
rr

es
po

nd
en

ce
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

C
Y

 +
 1

5 
ye

ar
s 

fo
r n

eg
lig

en
ce

 n
ot

 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

pe
rs

on
al

 in
ju

rie
s 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. L

im
ita

tio
n 

A
ct

 1
98

0 
La

te
nt

 D
am

ag
e 

A
ct

 1
98

6 
P 

5.
7.

4 
C

la
im

s 
R

eg
is

te
r 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

P
 

5.
7.

5 
C

la
im

s 
fil

es
 

7 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 c
la

im
 s

et
tle

m
en

t o
r 6

 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 1
8th

 b
irt

hd
ay

 w
hi

ch
ev

er
 is

 
la

te
r. 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. L

im
ita

tio
n 

A
ct

 1
98

0 
W

or
km

an
’s

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
A

ct
 

P 

5.
7.

6 
P

ro
pe

rty
 fi

le
s 

6 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r d
is

po
sa

l o
f p

ro
pe

rty
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. L

im
ita

tio
n 

A
ct

 1
98

0 
P

 
5.

7.
7 

Li
st

 o
f p

ro
pe

rty
 in

su
re

s 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
P

 
5.

7.
8 

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

sc
he

du
le

s 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
P

 
5.

7.
9 

S
et

tle
m

en
t o

f c
la

im
s 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

P
 

5.
7.

10
 

E
m

pl
oy

er
s 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 
C

Y
 +

 4
0 

ye
ar

s 
E

m
pl

oy
er

s 
Li

ab
ilit

y 
(C

om
pu

ls
or

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e)

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
19

98
 

P 

5.
8 

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
TS

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
5.

8.
1 

C
on

tra
ct

 n
ot

es
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
, L

im
ita

tio
n 

A
ct

 1
98

0 
P

 

32



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

25
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 5.
8.

2 
Li

st
 o

f h
ol

di
ng

s/
hi

st
or

y 
of

 h
ol

di
ng

s 
C

Y
 +

 2
 y

ea
rs

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
P

 
5.

8.
3 

R
eg

is
te

r o
f h

ol
di

ng
s 

(p
re

vi
ou

s 
sy

st
em

) 
C

Y
 +

 2
 y

ea
rs

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
P

 
5.

8.
4 

Fu
nd

 M
an

ag
er

’s
 q

ua
rte

rly
 re

po
rt 

C
Y

 +
 4

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

P
 

5.
9 

LO
A

N
S/

G
R

A
N

TS
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

5.
9.

1 
R

eg
is

te
rs

 o
f b

on
ds

/m
or

tg
ag

es
 

R
ev

ie
w

 a
fte

r 5
0 

ye
ar

s 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
P

 
5.

9.
2 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 L

oa
ns

 re
gi

st
er

 
12

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r l

oa
n 

re
pa

id
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. L

im
ita

tio
n 

A
ct

 1
98

0 
P

 
5.

9.
3 

O
th

er
 G

ra
nt

s 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
A

ud
it 

P
 

5.
9.

4 
G

ra
nt

 E
nq

ui
rie

s 
D

es
tro

y 
if 

ca
se

 fi
le

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

ac
tiv

e 
fo

r 2
 y

ea
rs

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
P 

5.
9.

5 
D

is
ab

le
d 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
G

ra
nt

s 
B

el
ow

 £
25

K
 g

ra
nt

 –
  d

es
tro

y 
5 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 w
or

k.
 A

bo
ve

 
£2

5K
 g

ra
nt

 –
 re

ta
in

 fo
r 7

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r 

th
e 

lo
an

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

pa
id

 o
r h

ou
se

 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

ol
d.

 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

P 

5.
9.

6 
R

en
t D

ep
os

it/
 R

en
t i

n 
ad

va
nc

e 
D

es
tro

y 
if 

ca
se

 fi
le

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

ac
tiv

e 
fo

r 2
 y

ea
rs

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
P 

5.
9.

7 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y 

S
oc

ia
l H

ou
si

ng
 G

ra
nt

 
D

es
tro

y 
2 

ye
ar

s 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 s

ch
em

e.
 If

 fi
le

 li
st

ed
 in

 a
 c

ab
in

et
 

re
po

rt 
it 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

ke
pt

 fo
r 6

 y
ea

rs
. 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

P 

5.
9.

8 
R

ep
ai

rs
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
G

ra
nt

s 
R

et
ai

n 
un

til
 lo

an
 is

 re
pa

id
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

 
5.

10
 

PA
YM

EN
T 

O
F 

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

5.
10

.1
 

O
rig

in
al

 in
vo

ic
es

, o
rig

in
al

 b
at

ch
 c

on
tro

l 
sl

ip
s 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. L

im
ita

tio
n 

A
ct

 1
98

0.
 1

97
0 

Ta
x 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Ac
t. 

P 

5.
10

.2
 

Im
pr

es
t a

cc
ou

nt
s 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it 
P

 
5.

10
.3

 
Im

pr
es

t r
eg

is
te

r (
lis

t o
f I

m
pr

es
t h

ol
de

rs
 

an
d 

ba
la

nc
es

 h
el

d)
 

U
nt

il 
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

 
A

ud
it 

P
 

5.
10

.4
 

C
on

tra
ct

s 
re

gi
st

er
 

R
ev

ie
w

 e
ve

ry
 2

5 
ye

ar
s 

A
ud

it 
P

 
5.

10
.5

 
V

A
T 

re
ce

ip
ts

/in
vo

ic
es

 (o
rig

in
al

) 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 1
97

0 
Ta

x 
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
ct

. C
us

to
m

 a
nd

 
E

xc
is

e 
N

ot
ic

e 
70

0 
P 

5.
10

.6
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
lle

ct
ed

 fr
om

 H
ou

si
ng

 
B

en
ef

it 
an

d 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
B

en
ef

it 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f c

la
im

s.
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 (C
la

im
s 

an
d 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n)

 
(H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
an

d 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
B

en
ef

it)
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

20
02

. S
I 2

00
2 

N
o 

11
32

. L
im

ita
tio

n 
A

ct
 1

98
0 

P 

33



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

26
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
5.

11
 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

 
5.

11
.1

 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
Fo

rm
s 

C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
 

5.
11

.2
 

Fr
au

d 
Fi

le
s 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
 

5.
11

.3
 

B
at

ch
 C

on
tro

l R
ec

or
d 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
 

5.
11

.4
 

R
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n’
s 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
 

5.
11

.5
 

P
ay

m
en

t R
ec

or
ds

 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

 
5.

11
.6

 
P

rim
e 

D
oc

um
en

ts
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

P 
5.

11
.7

 
V

al
ua

tio
n 

an
d 

B
an

di
ng

s 
2 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r l

is
t c

lo
se

d 
(b

y 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t) 
fo

r a
lte

ra
tio

ns
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
 

5.
12

 
PA

YR
O

LL
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
(S

ta
ff 

an
d 

M
em

be
rs

) 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 

5.
12

.1
 

Ti
m

es
he

et
s 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it 
M

 
5.

12
.2

 
C

ar
 a

llo
w

an
ce

s 
cl

ai
m

s 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 1
97

0 
Ta

xe
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ct
. 1

98
8 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

Ta
xe

s 
A

ct
. 

M
 

5.
12

.3
 

B
on

us
 s

he
et

s 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 1
97

0 
Ta

xe
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ct
. 1

98
8 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

Ta
xe

s 
A

ct
. 

M
 

5.
12

.4
 

S
ta

ff 
re

tu
rn

s 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
A

ud
it 

M
 

5.
12

.5
 

P
er

so
na

l b
an

k 
de

ta
ils

 
R

ef
er

s 
to

 p
er

so
nn

el
 fi

le
 (1

.1
.3

) 
C

or
po

ra
te

. I
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

ea
se

s 
th

en
 1

.1
.3

 w
ill 

ap
pl

y.
 

M
 

5.
12

.6
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 1
97

0 
Ta

xe
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ct
. 1

98
8 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

Ta
xe

s 
A

ct
. 

M
 

5.
12

.7
 

A
bs

en
ce

 re
tu

rn
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
 

5.
12

.8
 

S
ic

kn
es

s 
re

co
rd

s,
 P

ay
ro

ll 
M

at
er

ni
ty

 
pa

ym
en

t 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

 

5.
12

.9
 

In
co

m
e 

ta
x 

fo
rm

 P
60

 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 - 
M

in
im

um
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t a
s 

st
at

ed
 in

 In
la

nd
 

R
ev

en
ue

 B
oo

kl
et

 4
90

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

sh
ou

ld
 re

ta
in

 re
co

rd
s 

fo
r 2

2 
m

on
th

s 
af

te
r c

ur
re

nt
 ta

x 
ye

ar
 

P 

5.
12

.1
0 

Ta
x 

fo
rm

s 
P

6/
P

45
/P

48
/P

11
/P

11
D

/P
35

 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. M
in

im
um

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t a

s 
st

at
ed

 in
 In

la
nd

 
R

ev
en

ue
 B

oo
kl

et
 4

90
. E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
sh

ou
ld

 re
ta

in
 re

co
rd

s 
fo

r 2
2 

m
on

th
s 

af
te

r c
ur

re
nt

 ta
x 

ye
ar

. 

P 

5.
12

.1
1 

N
at

io
na

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 s

ch
ed

ul
e 

of
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 1
97

0 
Ta

xe
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ct
. 1

98
8 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ax
es

 A
ct

. 
P 

5.
12

.1
2 

S
up

er
an

nu
at

io
n 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 1
97

0 
Ta

xe
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ct
 1

98
8.

 
In

co
m

e 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ax

es
 A

ct
. 

P 

34



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

27
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 5.
12

.1
3 

S
up

er
an

nu
at

io
n 

re
po

rts
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. 1

97
0 

Ta
xe

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
ct

. 1
98

8 
In

co
m

e 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ax

es
 A

ct
. 

P 

5.
12

.1
4 

C
ar

 L
oa

ns
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 o

r f
or

 a
s 

lo
ng

 a
s 

th
e 

pe
rs

on
 is

 e
m

pl
oy

ed
 b

y 
LA

. 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 1
97

0 
Ta

xe
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ct
. 1

98
8 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ax
es

 A
ct

. 
P 

5.
12

.1
5 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 1
97

0 
Ta

xe
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ct
. 1

98
8 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ax
es

 A
ct

. 
P 

5.
12

.1
6 

P
ay

ro
ll 

re
po

rts
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. 1

97
0 

Ta
xe

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
ct

. 1
98

8 
In

co
m

e 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ax

es
 A

ct
. 

P 

5.
12

.1
7 

P
en

si
on

 p
ay

ro
ll 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. 1

97
0 

Ta
xe

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
ct

. 1
98

8 
In

co
m

e 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ax

es
 A

ct
. 

P 

5.
12

.1
8 

C
op

y 
pa

ys
lip

s 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 1
97

0 
Ta

xe
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ct
. 1

98
8 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ax
es

 A
ct

. 
P 

5.
12

.1
9 

G
ro

ss
/n

et
 w

ee
kl

y 
pa

y 
ro

ll 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 1
97

0 
Ta

xe
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ct
. 1

98
8 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ax
es

 A
ct

. 
P 

5.
12

.2
0 

G
ro

ss
/n

et
 m

on
th

ly
 p

ay
 ro

ll 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 1
97

0 
Ta

xe
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ct
. 1

98
8 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ax
es

 A
ct

. 
P 

5.
12

.2
1 

C
ar

 m
ile

ag
e 

ou
tp

ut
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. 1

97
0 

Ta
xe

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
ct

. 1
98

8 
In

co
m

e 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ax

es
 A

ct
. 

P 

5.
12

.2
2 

N
at

io
na

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 

S
ch

ed
ul

e 
of

 P
ay

m
en

ts
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. 1

97
0 

Ta
xe

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
ct

. 1
98

8 
In

co
m

e 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ax

es
 A

ct
. 

P 

5.
12

.2
3 

P
ay

ro
ll 

A
w

ar
ds

 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
A

ud
it 

P
 

5.
12

.2
4 

P
ar

t t
im

e 
fe

e 
cl

ai
m

s 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. 1
97

0 
Ta

xe
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ct
. 1

98
8 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 T

ax
es

 A
ct

. 
P 

5.
13

 
SU

N
D

R
Y 

D
EB

TO
R

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
5.

13
.1

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

t f
or

m
s 

(c
as

es
 n

ot
 

pr
oc

ee
de

d 
w

ith
) 

C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it 
M

 

5.
13

.2
 

C
em

et
er

ie
s 

an
d 

al
lo

tm
en

ts
.  

C
op

y 
m

ul
ti-

pa
rt 

fo
rm

s.
 

C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it 
M

 

5.
13

.3
 

R
ec

ha
rg

ea
bl

e 
w

or
ks

 a
nd

 la
nd

 c
ha

rg
es

 –
 

co
py

 m
ul

tip
ar

t f
or

m
s 

C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it 
M

 

5.
13

.4
 

C
op

y 
in

vo
ic

e 
fro

m
 v

ar
io

us
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 

C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 

A
ud

it 
M

 
5.

13
.5

 
Fo

rm
er

 te
na

nt
s 

ar
re

ar
s 

an
d 

ac
co

un
ts

 
  

6 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 c
es

sa
tio

n 
of

 te
na

nc
y 

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. L
im

ita
tio

n 
A

ct
 1

98
0 

P
 

35



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

28
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 

5.
14

 
B

EN
EF

IT
S 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

5.
14

.1
 

B
en

ef
it 

cl
ai

m
 fo

rm
s 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

 
P

 
5.

14
.2

 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
be

ne
fit

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

 
P

 
5.

14
.3

 
R

ec
on

ci
lia

tio
n 

re
co

rd
s 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

 
P

 
5.

14
.4

 
O

th
er

 p
rim

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
 

P
 

5.
14

.5
 

S
X

3 
cl

ai
m

 d
at

a 
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

 
M

 
5.

14
.6

 
H

B
 s

ub
si

dy
 c

la
im

 fo
rm

 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
 

 
5.

14
.7

 
D

W
P

 S
ta

tis
tic

al
 R

et
ur

ns
 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

 
 

5.
15

 
B

EN
EF

IT
 F

R
A

U
D

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
5.

15
.1

 
R

ef
er

ra
ls

 (r
ec

or
de

d 
no

n 
fra

ud
) i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

18
 m

on
th

s 
 

P 

5.
15

.2
 

Fr
au

d 
fil

es
 c

lo
se

d 
(n

ot
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d)
 

2 
ye

ar
s 

 
P

 
5.

15
.3

 
Fr

au
d 

fil
es

 c
lo

se
d 

(fr
au

d 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
no

 
sa

nc
tio

n)
 

3 
ye

ar
s 

 
P 

5.
15

.4
 

Fr
au

d 
fil

es
 w

ith
 s

an
ct

io
n 

ap
pl

ie
d 

5 
ye

ar
s 

 
P

 
5.

15
.5

 
P

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
fil

es
 

5 
ye

ar
s 

 
P

 
5.

15
.6

 
N

FI
 li

st
 

D
ep

en
da

nt
 o

n 
fil

e 
re

su
lts

 b
ut

 li
st

 
he

ld
 u

nt
il 

la
st

 fr
au

d 
fil

e 
de

st
ro

ye
d 

 
 

M
 

5.
15

.7
 

In
te

rv
ie

w
 u

nd
er

 c
au

tio
n 

ta
pe

s 
D

ep
en

da
nt

 o
n 

fil
e 

bu
t d

es
tro

ye
d 

at
 

sa
m

e 
tim

e 
as

 fr
au

d 
fil

e 
 

P 

5.
15

.8
 

Q
B

50
 n

ot
eb

oo
ks

 
5 

ye
ar

s 
fro

m
 d

at
e 

of
 la

st
 e

nt
ry

 
 

M
 

5.
15

.9
 

S
ur

ve
illa

nc
e 

– 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
, 

au
th

or
is

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 c

an
ce

lla
tio

ns
 

5 
ye

ar
s 

 
P 

5.
15

.1
0 

S
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

 lo
gs

 
D

ep
en

da
nt

 o
n 

fil
e 

bu
t d

es
tro

ye
d 

at
 

sa
m

e 
tim

e 
as

 fr
au

d 
fil

e 
 

M
 

5.
16

 
R

EM
O

TE
 A

C
C

ES
S 

TE
R

M
IN

A
L 

D
A

TA
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

5.
16

.1
 

LA
1 

au
th

or
is

at
io

ns
 

In
de

fin
ite

ly
  -

 u
nl

es
s 

su
pe

rs
ed

ed
 

th
en

 1
8 

m
on

th
s 

 
P 

5.
16

.2
 

LA
9 

– 
re

qu
es

ts
, L

A
10

, T
es

t C
he

ck
s,

 
LA

11
 d

is
cr

ep
an

ci
es

, L
A

14
 u

se
r d

et
ai

ls
 

18
 m

on
th

s 
 

P 

5.
16

.3
 

LA
15

 T
ra

in
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 
In

de
fin

ite
ly

  -
 u

nl
es

s 
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

 
th

en
 1

8 
m

on
th

s 
 

P 

5.
17

 
C

O
M

PU
TE

R
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
FR

A
U

D
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

5.
17

.1
 

Fr
au

d 
fil

es
 c

lo
se

d 
(n

ot
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d)
 

2 
ye

ar
s 

 
P

 

36



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

29
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 5.
17

.2
 

Fr
au

d 
fil

es
 c

lo
se

d 
(fr

au
d 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

no
 

sa
nc

tio
n)

 
3 

ye
ar

s 
 

P 

5.
17

.3
 

Fr
au

d 
fil

es
 w

ith
 s

an
ct

io
n 

ap
pl

ie
d 

5 
ye

ar
s 

 
P

 
5.

17
.4

 
P

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
fil

es
 

5 
ye

ar
s 

 
P

 
5.

17
.5

 
R

ef
er

ra
ls

 (r
ec

or
de

d 
no

n 
fra

ud
) i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

18
 m

on
th

s 
 

P 

5.
17

.6
 

R
ef

er
ra

ls
 re

co
rd

ed
 fi

le
 ra

is
ed

  
3 

ye
ar

s 
 

P
 

5.
17

.7
 

S
an

ct
io

ns
/P

ro
se

cu
tio

ns
 re

co
rd

ed
 

3 
ye

ar
s 

 
P

 
5.

17
.8

 
C

om
pu

te
r R

ec
or

ds
 F

ra
ud

 w
or

d 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 
Le

ng
th

 o
f a

ct
iv

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n,

 
sa

nc
tio

n,
 p

ro
se

cu
tio

n 
 

M
 

 

37



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

30
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
SE

C
TI

O
N

 6
 –

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
6.

1 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
6.

1.
1 

Th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

he
re

by
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

, 
au

th
or

iti
es

, r
es

tra
in

ts
 a

nd
 v

er
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
to

 m
an

ag
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 P
la

ce
 o

f D
ep

os
it 

af
te

r 
ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

us
e 

is
 c

on
cl

ud
ed

. 

C
la

ss
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Sc

he
m

es
 

R
eg

is
te

rs
 

In
de

xe
s 

A
ut

ho
ris

ed
 L

is
ts

 o
f F

ile
 H

ea
di

ng
s 

C
om

m
on

 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

  
6.

1.
2 

Th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f c
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 o
f 

re
co

rd
s 

tra
ns

fe
rr

ed
 to

 th
e 

ar
ch

iv
es

. 
P

er
m

an
en

t. 
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 P

la
ce

 o
f D

ep
os

it 
af

te
r 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

 
C

om
m

on
 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 

6.
1.

3 
E

m
ai

ls
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 h
el

d 
in

 th
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
em

ai
l a

rc
hi

vi
ng

 s
ys

te
m

. 
4 

ye
ar

s 
 

C
om

m
on

 

38



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

31
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
SE

C
TI

O
N

 7
 –

 E
N

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

H
EA

LT
H

 &
 O

PE
R

A
TI

O
N

S 
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

7.
1 

A
C

C
ID

EN
T 

R
EC

O
R

D
S 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

7.
1.

1 
R

ID
D

O
R

 
F2

50
8 

F2
08

A
 

7 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r l
as

t a
ct

io
n.

 
(If

 in
ci

de
nt

 h
ap

pe
ns

 to
 a

 p
er

so
n 

un
de

r t
he

 a
ge

 o
f 1

8,
 re

co
rd

s 
re

ta
in

ed
 u

nt
il 

th
ey

 tu
rn

 1
8 

+ 
7 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r l

as
t a

ct
io

n.
) 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. R

ep
or

tin
g 

of
 In

ju
rie

s,
 D

is
ea

se
s 

an
d 

D
an

ge
ro

us
 O

cc
ur

re
nc

es
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

99
5 

S
I1

99
5 

N
o 

31
63

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 4
/5

 

P 

7.
1.

2 
R

ec
or

ds
 o

f m
in

or
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
 –

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t, 
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n,
 

pr
os

ec
ut

io
n 

et
c.

 

D
es

tro
y 

7 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r c
lo

su
re

 o
f a

ll 
ac

tiv
e 

ca
se

s 
lin

ke
d 

to
 p

re
m

is
es

. 
C

op
y 

no
tic

es
, c

op
y 

ce
rti

fic
at

es
. 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
P 

7.
2 

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
7.

2.
1 

P
ub

lic
 re

gi
st

er
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
(IP

C
) 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fro
m

 th
ird

 p
ar

tie
s 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
(A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
, 

A
pp

ea
ls

 a
nd

 R
eg

is
te

rs
) R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

99
1 

S
I 1

99
1 

N
o 

66
7 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 4
 a

nd
 7

 

P 

7.
2.

2 
B

ye
-la

w
s 

(W
at

er
 re

la
te

d)
 

6 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r b
ye

-la
w

 c
ea

se
s 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. W

at
er

 In
du

st
rie

s 
A

ct
 1

99
1 

C
ha

pt
er

 5
6 

S
ec

tio
n 

15
7 

P 

7.
2.

3 
D

ec
la

ra
tio

n 
of

 a
do

pt
io

n 
of

 a
 s

ew
er

 
Th

e 
lif

et
im

e 
of

 th
e 

se
w

er
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. W

at
er

 In
du

st
rie

s 
A

ct
 1

99
1 

C
ha

pt
er

 5
6 

S
ec

tio
n 

10
2 

P 

7.
3 

PU
B

LI
C

 H
EA

LT
H

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
7.

3.
1 

E
xc

lu
si

on
 n

ot
ic

e 
(fo

od
 h

an
dl

er
s)

 
6 

ye
ar

s 
fro

m
 d

at
e 

of
 n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 (C
on

tro
l o

f D
is

ea
se

) A
ct

 1
98

4.
 

C
ha

pt
er

 2
2 

Se
ct

io
n 

23
 

P 

7.
3.

2 
C

oo
lin

g 
to

w
er

s 
re

gi
st

er
 

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

of
 ‘n

ot
ifi

ab
le

’ 
de

vi
ce

s 
(H

S
E

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
fo

rm
) 

W
he

n 
de

co
m

m
is

si
on

ed
, a

 c
oo

lin
g 

to
w

er
 is

 re
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

re
gi

st
er

 
af

te
r 1

 y
ea

r 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. N

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 C
oo

lin
g 

To
w

er
s 

an
d 

E
va

po
ra

tiv
e 

C
on

de
ns

er
s 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
99

2 
S

I 1
99

2 
N

o 
22

25
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
3 

P 

7.
4 

LI
TI

G
A

TI
O

N
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

7.
4.

1 
M

an
ag

in
g,

 u
nd

er
ta

ki
ng

 o
r d

ef
en

di
ng

 fo
r 

or
 a

ga
in

st
 li

tig
at

io
n 

on
 b

eh
al

f o
f t

he
 L

oc
al

 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

  

D
es

tro
y 

7 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r l
as

t a
ct

io
n 

P
ro

se
cu

tio
n 

fil
e,

 c
iv

il 
ca

se
 fi

le
, r

el
at

ed
 c

or
re

sp
on

de
nc

e.
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
P 

39



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

32
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 

7.
5 

LI
C

EN
C

ES
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

7.
5.

1 
A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

of
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n,
 re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 

ce
rti

fic
at

ed
 a

nd
 li

ce
nc

es
 

D
es

tro
y 

2 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r r
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

or
 

en
tit

le
m

en
t l

ap
se

s 
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 a

nd
 re

la
te

d 
co

rr
es

po
nd

en
ce

, Z
oo

 li
ce

nc
es

, 
D

W
A 

lic
en

ce
s,

 e
tc

.  
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

P 

7.
6 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
7.

6.
1 

P
ro

ce
ss

 o
f i

nv
es

tig
at

io
n,

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
or

 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

as
 d

ut
y 

of
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
D

es
tro

y 
7 

ye
ar

s 
fro

m
 la

st
 a

ct
io

n 
H

A
S

W
 in

sp
ec

tio
n,

 F
oo

d 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

re
co

rd
s,

 N
ui

sa
nc

e 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n,

 A
cc

id
en

t i
nv

es
tig

at
io

n.
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

P 

 

40



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

33
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
SE

C
TI

O
N

 8
 –

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
PU

B
LI

C
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
8.

1 
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

8.
1.

1 
P

ro
ce

ss
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 th
e 

em
er

ge
nc

y/
 

di
sa

st
er

 p
la

n 
fo

r t
he

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
. 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 P
la

ce
 o

f D
ep

os
it 

af
te

r 
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

. 

M
aj

or
 In

ci
de

nt
 P

la
n 

 

8.
1.

2 
P

ro
ce

ss
 to

 te
st

 th
e 

em
er

ge
nc

y/
 d

is
as

te
r 

pl
an

 fo
r t

he
 lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
D

es
tro

y 
10

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r c

lo
su

re
 

 
 

8.
1.

3 
W

rit
te

n 
pl

an
 d

et
ai

lin
g 

ho
w

 m
aj

or
 

ac
ci

de
nt

s 
w

ill 
be

 d
ea

lt 
w

ith
 

Fo
r d

ur
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 w
ith

 
up

da
tin

g 
fo

r s
ig

ni
fic

an
t c

ha
ng

es
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. T

he
 C

on
tro

l o
f M

aj
or

 
A

cc
id

en
t H

az
ar

ds
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

19
99

.  
S

I 1
99

9 
N

o 
74

3.
 

P 

8.
2 

M
A

JO
R

 IN
C

ID
EN

T 
 

 
 

8.
2.

1 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
at

 re
po

rt 
on

 a
ll 

m
aj

or
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

.  
W

he
th

er
 th

e 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

pl
an

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
in

vo
ke

d 
or

 n
ot

. 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 P

la
ce

 o
f D

ep
os

it 
af

te
r 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
us

e 
is

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
. 

 
 

8.
2.

2 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
at

 re
po

rt 
on

 a
ll 

m
in

or
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l c

om
m

un
ity

. 
D

es
tro

y 
7 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r c

lo
su

re
 

 
 

  

41



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

34
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
SE

C
TI

O
N

 9
 –

 H
EA

LT
H

 &
 S

A
FE

TY
 A

N
D

 O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S 

FU
N

C
TI

O
N

 D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
9.

1 
A

C
C

ID
EN

T 
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 

9.
1.

1 
A

cc
id

en
t f

or
m

s/
re

po
rts

 
P

er
m

an
en

t 
C

or
po

ra
te

. I
nc

lu
de

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
pa

pe
rs

 
P 

9.
1.

2 
A

cc
id

en
t b

oo
ks

 B
I 5

10
 

3 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r l
as

t e
nt

ry
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

 (C
la

im
s 

an
d 

P
ay

m
en

ts
) R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

97
9 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

25
. 

S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

A
ct

 
19

92
 S

ec
tio

n 
8.

 

P 

9.
2 

C
O

M
PR

ES
SE

D
 A

IR
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
9.

2.
1 

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

to
 H

S
E

, l
ik

el
y 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
ho

sp
ita

ls
, e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 e

tc
 

U
nt

il 
w

or
k 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. W

or
k 

in
 C

om
pr

es
se

d 
A

ir 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

99
6 

S
I 1

99
6 

N
o:

 
16

56
. R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
6 

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

M
 

9.
2.

2 
P

la
nt

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t e

xa
m

in
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
te

st
s 

C
ur

re
nt

 y
ea

r +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. W

or
k 

in
 C

om
pr

es
se

d 
A

ir 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

99
6 

S
I 1

99
6 

N
o 

16
56

 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
8 

P 

9.
2.

3 
H

ea
lth

 R
ec

or
ds

 
40

 y
ea

rs
 fr

om
 d

at
e 

of
 la

st
 e

nt
ry

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. W
or

k 
in

 C
om

pr
es

se
d 

A
ir 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
99

6 
S

I 1
99

6 
N

o 
16

56
 

R
eg

. 1
0.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

co
py

 
of

 e
nt

rie
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

er
io

d 
of

 w
or

k.
 

P 

9.
2.

4 
R

ec
or

d 
of

 e
xp

os
ur

e 
tim

es
 a

nd
 p

re
ss

ur
es

 
40

 y
ea

rs
 fr

om
 d

at
e 

of
 la

st
 e

nt
ry

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. W
or

k 
in

 C
om

pr
es

se
d 

A
ir 

R
eg

. 1
99

6 
S

I1
99

6 
N

o 
16

56
 R

eg
. 

11
(4

). 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 to
 re

ce
iv

e 
co

py
 o

f 
en

tri
es

 re
la

tin
g 

to
 p

er
io

d 
of

 w
or

k 

P 

9.
2.

5 
In

di
vi

du
al

 re
co

rd
 o

f e
xp

os
ur

e 
40

 y
ea

rs
 fr

om
 d

at
e 

of
 la

st
 e

nt
ry

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. W
or

k 
in

 C
om

pr
es

se
d 

A
ir 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
99

6 
S

I 1
99

6 
N

o 
16

56
 

R
eg

. 1
1(

5)
 

P 

9.
3 

H
EA

LT
H

 R
EC

O
R

D
S 

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
9.

3.
1 

H
ea

lth
 s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 re
co

rd
s 

40
 y

ea
rs

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. V
ar

io
us

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
. 

P
 

42



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

35
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 9.
3.

2 
C

O
S

H
H

 h
ea

lth
 s

ur
ve

illa
nc

e 
re

co
rd

s 
40

 y
ea

rs
 fr

om
 d

at
e 

of
 la

st
 in

ci
de

nt
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. C

on
tro

l o
f S

ub
st

an
ce

s 
H

az
ar

do
us

 to
 H

ea
lth

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
19

99
 S

I 1
99

9 
N

o:
 4

37
 R

eg
. 1

1.
 

R
ec

or
ds

 k
ep

t u
nd

er
 th

e 
19

94
 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ke

pt
 a

s 
if 

th
e 

19
99

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 h
ad

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
m

ad
e.

 R
eg

. 1
8.

 C
O

S
H

H
 R

eg
s 

20
02

 

P 

9.
3.

3 
N

oi
se

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t r

ec
or

ds
 

U
nt

il 
a 

fu
rth

er
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t i
s 

m
ad

e 
bu

t c
on

si
de

r a
dd

in
g 

to
 h

ea
lth

 re
co

rd
s 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. N

oi
se

 a
t W

or
k 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
98

9 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
5:

 
As

se
ss

m
en

ts
 R

ec
or

d 

 M
 

9.
3.

4 
R

ec
or

d 
of

 a
ny

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t t
o 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 C
O

S
H

H
 

5 
ye

ar
s 

or
 4

0 
ye

ar
s 

fo
r p

er
so

na
l 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
of

 id
en

tif
ia

bl
e 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. C

on
tro

l o
f S

ub
st

an
ce

s 
H

az
ar

do
us

 to
 H

ea
lth

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
19

99
 S

I 1
99

9 
N

o 
43

7 

P 

9.
4 

IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

S/
EX

A
M

IN
A

TI
O

N
S 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

9.
4.

1 
S

af
et

y 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

/a
ud

its
 

C
Y

 +
 3

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
 

9.
4.

2 
Li

fti
ng

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

Th
or

ou
gh

 e
xa

m
in

at
io

ns
 

Fo
r a

s 
lo

ng
 a

s 
eq

ui
pm

en
t i

s 
op

er
at

ed
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. T

he
 L

ift
in

g 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
an

d 
Li

fti
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

19
98

 S
I 1

99
8 

N
o 

23
07

 R
eg

. 9
. 

C
ur

re
nt

 re
po

rt 
to

 a
cc

om
pa

ny
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t i
f s

ol
d 

on
. 

M
 

9.
4.

3 
Li

fti
ng

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

Th
or

ou
gh

 e
xa

m
in

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 a

n 
ac

ce
ss

or
y)

 

Fo
r a

s 
lo

ng
 a

s 
th

e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t i

s 
op

er
at

ed
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. T

he
 L

ift
in

g 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
an

d 
Li

fti
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

19
98

 S
I 1

99
8 

N
o 

23
07

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

11
 

 

P 

9.
4.

4 
Li

fti
ng

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

Th
or

ou
gh

 e
xa

m
in

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

(a
cc

es
so

ry
 fo

r l
ift

in
g)

 

2 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 d
at

e 
of

 re
po

rt 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. T
he

 L
ift

in
g 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

an
d 

Li
fti

ng
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
19

98
 S

I 1
99

8 
N

o 
23

07
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
11

 
 

M
 

43



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

36
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 9.
4.

5 
Li

fti
ng

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

Th
ro

ug
h 

ex
am

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
(In

st
al

la
tio

n 
or

 a
fte

r a
ss

em
bl

y 
at

 n
ew

 
si

te
/lo

ca
tio

n)
 

Fo
r a

s 
lo

ng
 a

s 
th

e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t i

s 
op

er
at

ed
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. T

he
 L

ift
in

g 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
an

d 
Li

fti
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

19
98

 S
I 1

99
8 

N
o 

23
07

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

11
 

 

M
 

9.
4.

6 
Li

fti
ng

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

Th
or

ou
gh

 e
xa

m
in

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

(6
/1

2 
m

on
th

ly
 in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 u
nd

er
 R

eg
. 9

) 

U
nt

il 
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

 o
r t

he
 e

xp
ira

tio
n 

of
 

2 
ye

ar
s 

w
hi

ch
ev

er
 is

 la
te

r 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. T
he

 L
ift

in
g 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

an
d 

Li
fti

ng
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
19

98
 S

I 1
99

8 
N

o 
23

07
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
11

 

M
 

9.
4.

7 
Li

fti
ng

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

R
ec

or
ds

 m
ad

e 
un

de
r r

eg
ul

at
io

n 
10

(2
) 

U
nt

il 
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. T
he

 L
ift

in
g 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

an
d 

Li
fti

ng
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
19

98
 S

I 1
99

8 
N

o 
23

07
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
11

 

M
 

9.
4.

8 
W

rit
te

n 
st

at
em

en
t b

y 
ow

ne
r o

f m
ob

ile
 

sy
st

em
 

U
nt

il 
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. T
he

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
Sy

st
em

s 
S

af
et

y 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

00
0 

S
I2

00
0 

N
o 

12
8 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

7 

P 

9.
4.

9 
S

ch
em

e 
of

 e
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
U

nt
il 

su
pe

rs
ed

ed
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. T

he
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

Sy
st

em
s 

S
af

et
y 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 2
00

0.
 S

I2
00

0 
N

o 
12

8 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
8 

P 

9.
4.

10
 

Fi
re

 a
la

rm
/e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
in

g 
R

et
ai

n 
la

st
 tw

o 
ce

rti
fic

at
es

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

 
9.

4.
11

 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

in
st

al
la

tio
ns

 
R

et
ai

n 
la

st
 tw

o 
ce

rti
fic

at
es

  
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

 
9.

4.
12

 
O

th
er

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 in

sp
ec

tio
ns

/te
st

s 
C

Y
 +

 1
0 

ye
ar

s 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

 
9.

4.
13

 
W

or
ki

ng
 p

la
tfo

rm
s 

an
d 

pe
rs

on
al

 
su

sp
en

si
on

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t. 

E
xc

av
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 
co

ffe
rd

am
s 

et
c.

 R
ep

or
ts

 a
nd

 In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

3 
m

on
th

s 
af

te
r w

or
k 

is
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(H

ea
lth

, 
S

af
et

y 
an

d 
W

el
fa

re
) 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
99

6 
S

I1
99

6 
N

o 
15

92
 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 2
9,

 3
0 

an
d 

S
ch

ed
ul

e 
7 

M
 

9.
5 

LO
G

 B
O

O
K

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
9.

5.
1 

Fi
re

 p
re

ca
ut

io
n 

lo
g 

bo
ok

 
6 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r l

as
t e

nt
ry

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

 
9.

5.
2 

M
ac

hi
ne

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 lo
g 

bo
ok

s 
Li

fe
 o

f e
qu

ip
m

en
t 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. P

ro
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 U
se

 o
f 

W
or

k 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
99

8 
S

I 1
99

8 
N

o 
23

06
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
5 

    

M
 

44



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

37
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 

9.
6 

PO
LI

C
IE

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
9.

6.
1 

W
rit

te
n 

st
at

em
en

t o
f e

m
pl

oy
er

s 
ge

ne
ra

l 
po

lic
y 

fo
r t

he
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

at
 w

or
k 

of
 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 

U
nt

il 
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
at

 
W

or
k 

et
c.

 A
ct

 1
97

4 
S

ec
tio

n 
2 

(3
): 

W
rit

te
n 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f g
en

er
al

 p
ol

ic
y 

fo
r e

m
pl

oy
ee

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
at

 
w

or
k.

 

M
 

9.
6.

2.
 

Th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

an
d 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

ca
rry

in
g 

ou
t t

he
 p

ol
ic

y 
at

 9
.6

.1
 

U
nt

il 
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 
at

 
W

or
k 

et
c.

 A
ct

 1
97

4 
S

ec
tio

n 
2(

3)
: 

W
rit

te
n 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f g
en

er
al

 p
ol

ic
y 

fo
r e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 s
af

et
y 

at
 

w
or

k 

M
 

9.
6.

3.
 

W
rit

te
n 

ru
le

s 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

th
e 

w
ea

rin
g 

of
 

su
ita

bl
e 

he
ad

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

on
 a

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
si

te
 

Fo
r t

he
 d

ur
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
w

or
k 

on
 th

e 
si

te
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(H
ea

d 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n)
 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
98

9 
S

I 1
98

9 
N

o 
22

09
 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

5:
 R

ul
es

 a
nd

 D
ire

ct
io

ns
 

M
 

9.
6.

4 
R

ec
or

d 
of

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

af
et

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 

U
nt

il 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

re
 c

ha
ng

ed
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. M

an
ag

em
en

t o
f H

ea
lth

 
an

d 
S

af
et

y 
at

 W
or

k 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

19
92

 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
4:

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y 

M
 

9.
6.

5 
N

ot
ic

e 
st

at
in

g 
th

e 
co

m
po

si
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

S
af

et
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 th

e 
w

or
kp

la
ce

s 
co

ve
re

d 
by

 it
 

Fo
r t

he
 li

fe
 o

f t
he

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. M

an
ag

em
en

t o
f H

ea
lth

 
an

d 
S

af
et

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 
19

77
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
9 

M
 

9.
7 

SA
FE

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
O

F 
W

O
R

K
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

9.
7.

1 
W

rit
te

n 
re

po
rt 

ab
ou

t t
he

 in
du

st
ria

l a
ct

iv
ity

 
U

nt
il 

su
pe

rs
ed

ed
. R

ev
ie

w
 5

 y
ea

rly
. 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. C

on
tro

l o
f M

aj
or

 A
cc

id
en

t 
H

az
ar

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 1
99

9 
SI

 1
99

9 
N

o:
 7

43
 R

eg
.7

. 

P 

9.
7.

2 
S

af
e 

sy
st

em
s 

of
 w

or
k 

U
nt

il 
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

 
9.

7.
3 

S
af

e 
sy

st
em

 o
f w

or
k 

ce
rti

fic
at

es
 

6 
m

on
th

s 
af

te
r c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 w
or

k 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

 
9.

8 
TR

A
IN

IN
G

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
9.

8.
1 

H
&

S
 re

co
rd

s 
of

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 
U

nt
il 

te
rm

in
at

io
n 

of
 c

on
tra

ct
 +

 6
 

ye
ar

s 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

 

9.
8.

2 
Fo

od
 h

yg
ie

ne
 c

ou
rs

es
 fo

r b
us

in
es

s 
   

C
Y

 +
 3

 y
ea

rs
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

M
 

45



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

38
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 

9.
9 

A
SB

ES
TO

S 
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
9.

9.
1 

R
ec

or
d 

or
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 a
ir 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

ex
po

su
re

 to
 

as
be

st
os

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

5 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 d
at

e 
of

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
or

 4
0 

ye
ar

s 
if 

he
al

th
 re

co
rd

 re
qu

ire
d 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. C

on
tro

l o
f A

sb
es

to
s 

at
 

W
or

k 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

98
7 

S
I 1

87
6 

N
o 

21
15

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

15
. 

P 

9.
9.

2 
H

ea
lth

 re
co

rd
s 

fo
r e

ac
h 

em
pl

oy
ee

 w
he

re
 

ex
po

su
re

 to
 a

sb
es

to
s 

ex
ce

ed
s 

th
e 

ac
tio

n 
le

ve
l (

m
us

t b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

em
pl

oy
er

) 

C
Y

 +
 4

0 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 d
at

e 
of

 la
st

 
ex

po
su

re
. 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. C

on
tro

l o
f A

sb
es

to
s 

at
 

W
or

k 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

98
7 

S
I 1

98
7 

N
o 

21
15

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

16
(1

) 

P 

9.
9.

3 
C

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 h
ea

lth
 e

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 

m
us

t b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 a
nd

 a
 c

op
y 

m
us

t b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 

40
 y

ea
rs

 fr
om

 d
at

e 
of

 is
su

e 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. C
on

tro
l o

f A
sb

es
to

s 
at

 
W

or
k 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
98

7 
S

I 1
98

7 
N

o 
21

15
 R

eg
. 1

6(
3)

 
Th

e 
C

on
tro

l o
f A

sb
es

to
s 

at
 W

or
k 

(A
m

en
dm

en
t) 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
99

8 
S

I 
19

88
 3

23
5 

R
eg

. (
4)

 

P 

9.
10

 
R

IS
K

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
TS

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
9.

10
.1

 
R

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 
U

nt
il 

su
pe

rs
ed

ed
 b

ut
 re

vi
ew

 e
ve

ry
 3

 
ye

ar
s 

if 
no

 c
ha

ng
e 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. M

an
ag

em
en

t o
f H

ea
lth

 
an

d 
S

af
et

y 
at

 W
or

k 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
19

92
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
3:

 R
is

k 
As

se
ss

m
en

t. 

M
 

9.
11

 
W

A
ST

E 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
9.

11
.1

 
W

as
te

 tr
an

sf
er

 n
ot

es
 

C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
(D

ut
y 

of
 C

ar
e)

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
99

1 
(S

I 2
83

9)
. N

ot
e:

 T
he

 w
as

te
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t c

on
tra

ct
or

 m
us

t 
re

ta
in

 n
ot

es
 fo

r 6
 y

ea
rs

 u
nd

er
 

la
nd

fil
l t

ax
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n.
 

  P 

 

46



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

39
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
SE

C
TI

O
N

 1
0 

– 
PR

O
PE

R
TY

 &
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

10
.1

 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

/A
R

R
A

N
G

EM
EN

TS
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

10
.1

.1
 

W
rit

te
n 

re
co

rd
 o

f t
he

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
Fo

r t
he

 d
ur

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
W

el
fa

re
) R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

99
6.

 S
I 

19
96

 N
o:

 1
59

2.
 

M
 

10
.2

 
A

SB
ES

TO
S 

R
EC

O
R

D
S 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

10
.2

.1
 

A
sb

es
to

s 
R

eg
is

te
r 

P
er

m
an

en
t 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. C

on
tro

l o
f A

sb
es

to
s 

at
 

W
or

k 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

98
7 

S
I 1

98
7 

N
o 

21
15

. T
he

 C
on

tro
l o

f A
sb

es
to

s 
at

 
W

or
k 

(A
m

en
dm

en
t) 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

19
98

 S
I 1

99
8 

N
o:

 3
23

. 2
00

2 
re

gs
 

P 

10
.2

.2
 

A
sb

es
to

s 
S

ur
ve

ys
 (b

ot
h 

vi
su

al
 a

nd
 

in
tru

si
ve

)  
P

er
m

an
en

t 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. C
on

tro
l o

f A
sb

es
to

s 
at

 
W

or
k 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
98

7 
S

I 1
98

7 
N

o 
21

15
. T

he
 C

on
tro

l o
f A

sb
es

to
s 

at
 

W
or

k 
(A

m
en

dm
en

t) 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

19
98

 S
I 1

99
8 

N
o:

 3
23

 

P 

10
.2

.3
 

A
sb

es
to

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

er
m

an
en

t 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. C
on

tro
l o

f A
sb

es
to

s 
at

 
W

or
k 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
98

7 
S

I 1
98

7 
N

o 
21

15
. T

he
 C

on
tro

l o
f A

sb
es

to
s 

at
 

W
or

k 
(A

m
en

dm
en

t) 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

19
98

 S
I 1

99
8 

N
o:

 3
23

 

P 

10
.3

 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
P/

M
 

10
.3

.1
 

N
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

U
se

 o
f 

Fo
rm

 1
0 

(R
ev

) n
ot

 c
om

pu
ls

or
y 

(T
o 

be
 in

 
w

rit
in

g 
an

d 
di

sp
la

ye
d 

on
 s

ite
 (R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
16

))
 

Li
fe

 o
f j

ob
 a

nd
 th

en
 d

es
tro

y 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(D

es
ig

n 
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t) 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 

19
94

 S
I 1

99
4 

N
o 

31
40

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

7 

P 

10
.3

.2
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l J
ob

 F
ile

s 
(c

on
ta

in
 p

ro
je

ct
 

fil
e)

 
P

er
m

an
en

t 
Li

ab
ilit

y 
fo

r d
es

ig
n 

up
 to

 1
2 

ye
ar

s 
fro

m
 w

he
n 

th
e 

de
fe

ct
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

fo
un

d.
 

 

10
.3

.3
 

C
on

tra
ct

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 (d

ra
w

in
g 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n)

 
 

12
 y

ea
rs

 u
nd

er
 d

ee
d 

 
 

47



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

40
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 10
.4

 
A

SS
ET

S 
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

P/
M

 
10

.4
.1

 
A

ss
et

 re
gi

st
er

s 
To

 b
e 

ke
pt

 u
pd

at
ed

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
M

 
10

.4
.2

 
E

st
at

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ile

s 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
P

 

48



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

41
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
SE

C
TI

O
N

 1
1 

– 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
A

N
D

 U
SE

 
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

11
.1

 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 P

O
LI

C
Y 

&
 

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 

11
.1

.1
 

P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 p

la
nn

in
g 

po
lic

y 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 
P

er
m

an
en

t. 
Lo

ca
l P

la
n 

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 P

la
nn

in
g 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
/ 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

11
.1

.2
 

Th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 o

f c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

to
 g

ai
n 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fo
r p

la
nn

in
g 

po
lic

y 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 
P

er
m

an
en

t o
r d

is
po

sa
l a

fte
r “

x”
 

ye
ar

s.
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

re
pl

ie
s 

In
qu

iri
es

 a
nd

 o
bj

ec
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

by
 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 
P

ub
lic

 In
qu

iry
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
       

11
.1

.3
 

Th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 o

f r
ec

or
di

ng
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
, T

P
O

s,
 a

nd
 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

m
at

te
rs

 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

 
H

is
to

ric
al

ly
 li

st
ed

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 

Fo
ot

pa
th

 d
iv

er
si

on
 re

co
rd

s 
TP

O
s 

an
d 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
/ 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n.

 

11
.2

 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 
R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 

11
.2

.1
 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 c

on
tro

lli
ng

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
th

ro
ug

h 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

. 

P
er

m
an

en
t. 

  

P
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
fil

es
 a

nd
 p

la
ns

 
C

or
re

sp
on

de
nc

e 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 a
ny

 
ob

je
ct

io
ns

 
A

pp
ea

l p
ap

er
s 

P
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
re

gi
st

er
 

Le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

11
.2

.2
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

nd
 re

co
rd

s 
P

er
m

an
en

t 
P

la
nn

in
g 

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t F
ile

s.
 

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t r
eg

is
te

r 
 

11
.2

.3
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
R

eg
is

te
rs

 
P

er
m

an
en

t. 
  

In
di

ce
s,

 re
gi

st
er

 s
he

et
s 

an
d 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

. 
 

49



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

42
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 11
.2

.4
 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 is

su
in

g 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

de
ci

si
on

s.
 

D
es

tro
y 

15
yr

s 
af

te
r t

he
 d

at
e 

of
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 n

ot
ic

e 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fi
le

s 
P

la
ns

 
S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 
C

or
re

sp
on

de
nc

e 
A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 

D
ec

is
io

n 
N

ot
ic

es
 

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 

 

11
.2

.5
 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 in

sp
ec

tin
g 

bu
ild

in
g 

w
or

k 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

. 

D
es

tro
y 

15
 y

ea
rs

 a
fte

r t
he

 d
at

e 
a 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

ce
rti

fic
at

e 
is

 is
su

ed
. 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

ce
rti

fic
at

e 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
re

co
rd

s 
D

ia
rie

s 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

11
.2

.6
 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 e

nf
or

ci
ng

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

. 
D

es
tro

y 
15

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 c

on
tra

ve
nt

io
n 

no
tic

e.
 

C
on

tra
ve

nt
io

n 
no

tic
es

 
C

om
m

on
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

11
.3

 
IN

FR
A

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
A

N
D

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 

11
.3

.1
 

Th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 o

f p
ro

vi
di

ng
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 
se

rv
ic

es
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
ith

in
 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y.
 

D
es

tro
y 

7 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r l
as

t a
ct

io
n 

S
tre

et
 fi

le
s 

St
re

et
 re

co
rd

s 
R

eq
ue

st
s 

fo
r: 

H
ed

ge
 c

lip
pi

ng
, t

re
e 

pl
an

tin
g,

 n
am

in
g 

of
 s

tre
et

s,
 

nu
m

be
rin

g 
of

 h
ou

se
s,

 s
tre

et
 lo

ad
 

lim
its

, s
tre

et
 s

ig
ns

, b
us

 s
he

lte
rs

, 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 to

 d
ig

 fo
ot

pa
th

s,
 H

G
V

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n,
 A

dv
ic

e/
C

om
m

en
t, 

Le
ve

l c
ro

ss
in

gs
, R

ig
ht

 o
f w

ay
s,

 
R

ou
nd

ta
bl

es
, T

ra
ffi

c 
hu

m
ps

. 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

11
.4

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

11
.4

.1
 

Th
e 

ac
tiv

ity
 o

f m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 re
pa

iri
ng

 
ro

ad
s,

 s
tre

et
s,

 b
rid

ge
s,

 b
rid

le
 p

at
hs

, r
ig

ht
s 

of
 w

ay
 a

nd
 tu

nn
el

s.
 

D
es

tro
y 

7 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r a
ct

io
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

  

50



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

43
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
SE

C
TI

O
N

 1
2 

– 
H

O
U

SI
N

G
 

(A
ll 

of
 th

es
e 

ite
m

s 
ar

e 
al

so
 fo

un
d 

in
 o

th
er

 s
ec

tio
ns

) 
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

12
.1

 
TE

N
A

N
C

Y 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
TS

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 

12
.1

.1
 

Th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 a

w
ar

di
ng

 te
na

nc
ie

s 
in

 
co

un
ci

l h
ou

si
ng

 
S

ee
 4

.5
.1

. 

O
rd

in
ar

y 
Te

na
nc

y 
– 

P
ap

er
 c

op
y  

D
es

tro
y 

6 
ye

ar
s 

af
te

r t
he

 te
rm

s 
of

 
ag

re
em

en
t h

av
e 

ex
pi

re
d.

 
Te

na
nc

y 
U

nd
er

 S
ea

l –
 P

ap
er

 c
op

y  
D

es
tro

y 
12

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r t

he
 te

rm
s 

of
 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 h

av
e 

ex
pi

re
d.

 
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
C

op
ie

s 
of

 b
ot

h 
ty

pe
s  

R
et

ai
n 

fo
r 1

2 
ye

ar
s 

S
ig

ne
d 

te
na

nc
y 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 

S
ea

le
d 

te
na

nc
y 

ag
re

em
en

ts
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

H
ea

d 
of

 H
D

C
 L

eg
al

 &
 

E
st

at
es

. 
 

12
.2

 
R

EG
IS

TE
R

 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
12

.2
.1

 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

eg
is

te
r A

pp
lic

an
t F

ile
s 

C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 a

fte
r c

as
e 

is
 c

lo
se

d.
 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

12
.3

 
ST

O
R

ES
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

12
.3

.1
 

S
to

re
s 

R
eq

ui
si

tio
ns

  
C

Y
 +

 4
 y

ea
rs

 
 

A
ud

it.
  

12
.4

 
TE

M
PO

R
A

R
Y 

A
C

C
O

M
M

O
D

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 

H
O

M
EL

ES
SN

ES
S 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

12
.4

.1
 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
D

es
tro

y 
af

te
r C

Y
+1

 y
ea

r a
fte

r 
cu

st
om

er
’s

 a
cc

ou
nt

 h
as

 c
le

ar
ed

. 
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

12
.4

.2
 

R
em

ov
al

s/
S

to
ra

ge
/K

en
ne

llin
g 

D
es

tro
y 

af
te

r C
Y

+1
 y

ea
r a

fte
r 

cu
st

om
er

’s
 a

cc
ou

nt
 h

as
 c

le
ar

ed
. 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

12
.4

.3
 

H
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
C

as
e 

Fi
le

 
C

Y
 +

 2
 y

ea
rs

 a
fte

r c
as

e 
is

 c
lo

se
d.

 
 

C
om

m
on

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
12

.5
 

A
SS

ET
 R

EC
O

R
D

S 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

LI
ST

 O
F 

H
D

C
 E

XA
M

PL
ES

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
12

.5
.1

 
E

st
at

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ile

s 
- S

ee
 1

0.
4.

2 
 

 
 

12
.5

.2
 

Le
as

eh
ol

de
r f

ile
s 

- S
ee

 5
.2

.1
 

 
 

 
12

.5
.3

 
R

ig
ht

 to
 B

uy
 s

al
es

 fi
le

s 
- S

ee
 5

.2
.2

 
 

 
 

12
.5

.4
 

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
nd

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

fil
es

 - 
S

ee
 5

.2
.3

 
 

 
 

12
.6

 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

PA
YM

EN
T 

R
EC

O
R

D
S 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

12
.6

.1
 

R
eq

ui
si

tio
ns

 fo
r s

up
pl

ie
s/

w
or

ks
 

   

C
Y

 +
 2

 y
ea

rs
 

 
A

ud
it.

  

51



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

44
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 12
.7

 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

12
.7

.1
 

R
ig

ht
 to

 b
uy

 p
ro

pe
rty

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
 

1 
ye

ar
 a

fte
r e

xp
iry

 o
f c

ov
er

 
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

12
.7

.2
 

R
ig

ht
 to

 b
uy

. C
om

pu
te

r l
is

t o
f s

um
 in

su
re

d 
(h

is
to

ry
) 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
  

 
C

or
po

ra
te

.  

12
.7

.3
 

P
ro

pe
rty

 fi
le

s 
P

er
m

an
en

t d
ue

 to
 s

ub
si

de
nc

e 
an

d 
ne

gl
ig

en
ce

 c
la

im
s 

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. L
im

ita
tio

n 
A

ct
 

19
80

.  
12

.7
.4

 
C

om
pu

te
r l

is
t o

f p
ro

pe
rty

 in
su

re
d 

 
C

Y
 +

 6
 y

ea
rs

 
 

C
or

po
ra

te
.  

12
.7

.5
 

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

sc
he

du
le

s 
C

Y 
+ 

6 
ye

ar
s 

 
C

or
po

ra
te

.  
12

.7
.6

 
D

ec
ea

se
d 

pe
rs

on
s 

ef
fe

ct
s 

re
gi

st
er

  
50

 y
ea

rs
 fr

om
 la

st
 e

nt
ry

 
 

C
or

po
ra

te
.  

12
.8

 
A

SB
ES

TO
S 

R
EC

O
R

D
S 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

12
.8

.1
 

A
sb

es
to

s 
pl

an
 o

f w
or

k 
 

U
nt

il 
w

or
k 

is
 c

om
pl

et
e.

 C
on

si
de

r 
lin

ki
ng

 w
ith

 O
cc

up
at

io
na

l H
ea

lth
 fi

le
s.

 
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. C

on
tro

l o
f 

A
sb

es
to

s 
at

 W
or

k 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

98
7 

S
I 1

98
7 

N
o 

21
15

. T
he

 C
on

tro
l o

f 
A

sb
es

to
s 

at
 W

or
k 

(A
m

en
dm

en
t) 

R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

19
98

 S
I 1

99
8 

32
35

 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
5.

  
C

on
tro

l o
f A

sb
es

to
s 

at
 

W
or

k 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

00
2 

12
.8

.2
 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f c

on
tro

l m
ea

su
re

s 
 

C
Y

 +
 5

 y
ea

rs
 

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. C
on

tro
l o

f 
A

sb
es

to
s 

at
 W

or
k 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
98

7 
S

I 1
98

7 
N

o 
21

15
. R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
10

.  
12

.8
.3

 
R

ec
or

d 
or

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
su

m
m

ar
y 

of
 a

ir 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
ex

po
su

re
 to

 
as

be
st

os
 w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 - 
S

ee
 9

.9
.1

 

5 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 d
at

e 
of

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
or

 4
0 

ye
ar

s 
if 

he
al

th
 re

co
rd

 re
qu

ire
d 

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. C
on

tro
l o

f 
A

sb
es

to
s 

at
 W

or
k 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
98

7 
S

I 1
87

6 
N

o 
21

15
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
15

.  
12

.8
.4

 
H

ea
lth

 re
co

rd
s 

fo
r e

ac
h 

em
pl

oy
ee

 w
he

re
 

ex
po

su
re

 to
 a

sb
es

to
s 

ex
ce

ed
s 

th
e 

ac
tio

n 
le

ve
l (

m
us

t b
e 

ke
y 

by
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

er
) -

 S
ee

 
9.

9.
2 

C
Y

 +
 4

0 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 d
at

e 
of

 la
st

 
ex

po
su

re
 

 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

. C
on

tro
l o

f 
A

sb
es

to
s 

at
 W

or
k 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
98

7 
S

I 1
98

7 
N

o 
21

15
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
16

(1
). 

A
s 

ab
ov

e 
20

02
. 

52



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

45
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

 12
.8

.5
 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

of
 h

ea
lth

 e
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
w

hi
ch

 
m

us
t b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 a

nd
 a

 c
op

y 
m

us
t b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 th

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 - 

S
ee

 9
.9

.3
 

4 
ye

ar
s 

fro
m

 d
at

e 
of

 is
su

e 
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
. C

on
tro

l o
f 

A
sb

es
to

s 
at

 W
or

k 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 1

98
7 

S
I 1

98
7 

N
o 

21
15

 R
eg

. 1
6(

3)
. T

he
 

C
on

tro
l o

f A
sb

es
to

s 
at

 
W

or
k 

(A
m

en
dm

en
t) 

R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 1
99

8 
S

I 1
98

8 
32

35
 R

eg
. (

4)
.  

12
.9

 
M

ED
IA

 (H
O

U
SI

N
G

 C
A

SE
 F

IL
ES

) 
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 P

ER
IO

D
 

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y 

&
 N

O
TE

S 
12

.9
.1

 
P

ro
ce

ss
 o

f i
nt

er
ac

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

m
ed

ia
. 

H
el

d 
on

 c
as

e 
fil

e 
un

til
 te

rm
in

at
io

n 
of

 
ca

se
. 

 
C

om
m

on
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

   

53



P
re

pa
re

d 
by

: D
H

or
re

x 
P

ag
e 

46
 o

f 4
6 

D
at

e:
 2

3/
11

/0
5 

Fi
le

pa
th

: 
E

:\m
od

er
ng

ov
\D

at
a\

A
ge

nd
aI

te
m

D
oc

s\
1\

5\
0\

A
I0

00
16

05
1\

H
un

tin
gd

on
sh

ire
D

is
tri

ct
C

ou
nc

ilC
or

po
ra

te
P

ol
ic

yo
nD

oc
um

en
tR

et
en

tio
na

nd
R

ec
or

ds
M

an
ag

e

V
er

si
on

: 1
 

  
SE

C
TI

O
N

 1
3 

– 
IN

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 

 
FU

N
C

TI
O

N
 D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

13
.1

 
IN

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
ER

IO
D

 
LI

ST
 O

F 
H

D
C

 E
XA

M
PL

ES
 

A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
&

 N
O

TE
S 

13
.1

.1
 

A
ud

it 
re

po
rts

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 in

te
rim

 &
 d

ra
ft)

 
th

at
 a

re
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
am

in
at

io
n 

of
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 c

on
tra

ct
s 

C
Y

 +
 6

 y
ea

rs
 

 
P

 

13
.1

.2
 

A
ud

it 
re

po
rts

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rti

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
co

m
pi

le
d 

du
rin

g 
a 

fra
ud

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
6 

ye
ar

s 
af

te
r l

eg
al

 o
r d

is
ci

pl
in

ar
y 

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. 
 

P 

13
.1

.3
 

O
th

er
 a

ud
it 

re
po

rts
 (i

nc
lu

di
ng

 d
ra

fts
) 

C
Y

 +
 3

 y
ea

rs
 

In
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
re

co
rd

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
cl

as
se

d 
as

 th
os

e 
re

co
rd

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
re

at
ed

 s
ol

el
y 

fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 

of
 a

n 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e:

 
R

ep
or

ts
 

Te
rm

s 
of

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

es
/p

la
ns

 
C

or
re

sp
on

de
nc

e,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

em
ai

ls
, 

le
tte

rs
, a

dv
ic

e 
&

 c
on

su
lta

nc
y 

M
in

ut
es

 o
f m

ee
tin

gs
 e

tc
 

W
or

ki
ng

 p
ap

er
s.

 

P 

13
.1

.4
 

A
ud

it 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
es

, p
la

ns
 

an
d 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

O
ne

 y
ea

r a
fte

r t
he

 la
st

 d
at

e 
of

 th
e 

pl
an

, o
r f

ro
m

 th
e 

tim
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 w
er

e 
up

da
te

d.
 

A
nn

ua
l a

ud
it 

ne
ed

s 
as

se
ss

m
en

t. 
 

In
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
st

ra
te

gy
. 

M
 

13
.1

.5
 

A
ud

it 
M

an
ua

l &
 g

ui
de

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

W
he

n 
su

pe
rs

ed
ed

 
 

--
- 

13
.1

.6
 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

ts
 to

 th
e 

S
15

1 
O

ffi
ce

r 
C

Y
 +

 3
 y

ea
rs

.  
 

P
 

    
 

54



  
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL 14 DECEMBER 2005 

 
INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE  
INTERIM REPORT 2005/06 

 
(Report by the Audit Manager) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 Internal Audit is required by its terms of reference to report twice a year to the 

Panel. This interim report covers the period April to October 2005 and deals 
with progress towards the achievement of the 2005/06 annual audit plan and 
associated performance and management issues.  

 
 
2. DELIVERY OF THE 2005/06 AUDIT PLAN 
 
2.1 As at the 31 October, 24 of the 44 audits planned for 2005/06 had been 

completed or issued in draft. A further 9 were substantially underway. The 
level of assurance given for each of the reports completed or issued in draft is 
shown in the table at Appendix A.   

 
2.2 11 audits from the 2004/05 audit plan were still underway at 31 March 2005. 

All have been formally closed. The Panel considered the level of assurance for 
these audits in July 2005.   

 
2.3 The Panel should note the assurance definitions given. Full assurance is not 

always desirable because it may indicate excessive control where the area is 
relatively low risk. It should be recognised that in all systems there is a trade-
off between efficiency and risk.  

 
2.4 Electronic copies of all completed reports are available to Members on the 

Internal Audit intranet home page, via the ‘Search for Audit Reports (Secure)’ 
link.   

 
2.5 Based on the work completed to date it is expected that the 2005/06 audit plan 

will be completed.  
 
 
3. IMPLEMENTATION OF AGREED ACTIONS  

 
3.1 The agreed actions arising from an audit report are entered onto a database 

that is published on the intranet. This allows managers to search for 
outstanding or partially completed actions and then update the database once 
an action has been completed and allows monitoring reports to be circulated 
to Directors every two months. It is important that these agreed actions are 
promptly carried out as they result from identified weaknesses in the Council’s 
controls. 

 
3.2 The database is used to select a sample, from those items which are reported 

as completed, so that Internal Audit staff can check if this is the case.  In 
respect of those actions introduced up to 30 September 2005, these checks 
have shown that the actions taken were appropriate and addressed the risks 
identified in the audit report. 

Agenda Item 4

55



 
3.3 The percentage of agreed actions (calculated on a rolling 12 monthly basis) 

implemented, and even more so, those implemented on time, gives cause for 
concern. It is accepted that there will be occasions where service issues arise, 
after dates have been agreed, that properly take priority over the completion of 
these agreed actions but, as at 31 October, just 47% of the agreed actions 
had been introduced and only 26% had been introduced on time.  

 
3.4 The position for each Directorate is shown below.  
 

 Directorate 

 
TOTAL Central 

Services 
Commerce & 
Technology 

Operational 
Services 

No. of Actions 219 73 123 23 

Introduced  102 27 71 4 

% age introduced 47% 37% 58% 17% 

Introduced on time 58 9 46 3 

%age introduced 
on time 26% 12% 37% 13% 

 
Of the 219 actions, 32 are ‘red’. 13 of the actions have been introduced.  

 
4. OPINION ON THE INTERNAL CONTROL ENVIRONMENT 

 
4.1 The opinion provided as at 30 June 2005, was that the internal control 

environment and systems of internal control could provide limited assurance 
over the effective exercise of the Council’s functions.   

 
4.2 The opinion given was primarily due to the lack of compliance with the Code of 

Procurement and the lack of progress in dealing with the agreed actions 
arising from the document retention and records management audit. Whilst I 
am aware that action is being taken to address the issues identified, firm 
evidence of improvements will be required before a higher assurance opinion 
can be given.   

 
4.3 Based on the audit work completed to the 31 October 2005 and the action 

taken by managers to address the risks identified, it is my opinion that the 
level of assurance remains limited.  A more formal and detailed opinion will be 
provided prior to the adoption of the Corporate Governance Statement for 
2006/07. 

56



 
5. INTERNAL AUDIT’S PERFORMANCE 
 
5.1 Information in respect of the performance of the internal audit service is 

attached at Appendix B.  
 
 
6. RECOMMENDATION 
 

It is recommended that:  
 

• the interim report be noted  
• Directors and Heads of Service are reminded of the importance of 

introducing actions within the agreed timescale.  
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
Internal audit reports issued during 2005/06 
Audit database of actions 
Audit plan 2005/06 
 
Contact Officer: David Harwood, Audit Manager  01480 388115 

57



Appendix A 

Audit Reports issued April – October 2005 
 

Audit Area Level of Assurance Agreed Action Status 
 Substantial 

Adequate 

Limited 

Little Red Amber 
Action not 

agreed & the 
risk identified 

accepted 
Key Financial Systems        
Council Tax      1 4  
NNDR       1  
        
Other systems reviews        
Housing Benefit Fraud     --- ---  
Asset Management Plan     --- ---  
Car Leasing       2  
Leisure Centres     1 12  
Grants to Outside Bodies     1 5  
Disciplinary Procedures      7  
Delivery of MTP Developments      6  
Printing      6  
Purchasing Cards                      * currently draft, not final      6  
Staff Travel & Subsistence      5 1 
Computer Training      5  
Staff Appraisal      5  
CCTV                                         * currently draft, not final      5  
Appointment of Consultants      3  
Contract Variations      3  
Charging for Council Services       1  
Balanced Scorecard & Performance Management   
                                                   * currently draft, not final      8  

Internet Monitoring                     * currently draft, not final     1 5  
Quotation Process      3  
        
Computer Audit        
Revenue & Benefit Application Review 
                                                   * currently draft, not final      5 2 

Software Licences                     * currently draft, not final      8  
BACSTEL Review                     * currently draft, not final      7  
 
In addition to the audits listed above, audit reviews have also been completed in the areas 
of corporate governance, the procurement of fitness equipment and eye-test 
reimbursement.  
 
The level of assurance is based upon the number of suggested actions proposed and the 
categories into which those actions fall. 
 

Substantial 
Assurance 

There are no weaknesses in the level of internal control for managing the 
material inherent risks within the system. Testing shows that controls are 
being applied consistently and system objectives are being achieved 
efficiently, effectively and economically apart from any excessive controls 
which are identified in the report. 

Adequate 
Assurance 

There are minor weaknesses in the level of control for managing the 
material inherent risks within the system. Some control failings have 
been identified from the systems evaluation and testing which need to be 
corrected. The control failings do not put at risk achievement of the 
system’s objectives.  

58



Appendix A 

Limited 
Assurance 

There are weaknesses in the level of internal control for managing the 
material inherent risks within the system. Too many control failings have 
been identified from the systems evaluation and testing. These failings 
show that the system is clearly at risk of not being able to meet its 
objectives and significant improvements are required to improve the 
adequacy and effectiveness of control.  

Little 
Assurance 

There are major, fundamental weaknesses in the level of control for 
managing the material inherent risks within the system. The weaknesses 
identified from the systems evaluation and testing are such that the 
system is open to substantial and significant error or abuse and is not 
capable of meetings its objectives.  

 
 

Action status 
 

 Red  Actions that must be implemented as the current exposure to risk  
   is unacceptably high, indicating a major control weakness 
 

 Amber  Actions that managers should consider introducing as the current 
risk exposure is high. Control weaknesses have been identified 
that have the potential to compromise internal control,  
operational effectiveness or service delivery. 

 
 
 
 

59



Appendix B 

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\2\1\AI00016128\0506interimreportInternAuditC
GP1412050.doc 

Internal Audit Performance 
 
1. Introduction  
 
1.1 Internal audit have prepared a set of performance measures that link into the 

Council’s corporate performance management system. The measures which 
relate to the service’s performance are listed below:  

 
• External audit view of internal audit  
• % of customers rating service quality as good or better. 
• % of agreed actions implemented on time 
• % of service delivery targets achieved. 

 
2. External audit view of internal audit 
 

Target:  Adequate or better  
Achieved: Good (2003/04) – 2004/05 awaited  

 
2.1 The District Audit Service have not yet prepared their annual audit and 

inspection letter for 2004/05. Informal discussions with them suggest that their 
comments will be similar to previous years. If the letter is received prior to the 
meeting the comments received will be reported. 

 
2.2 As the Panel are already aware RSM Robson Rhodes were appointed 

external auditor with effect from April 2005.  They intend to undertake a review 
of internal audit when they commence reviewing the internal control 
environment. This review will consider the work performed on key financial 
systems, compliance with the minimum standards set out in the CIPFA Code 
of Audit Practice and a review of a sample of working paper files and audit 
reports. The results of this review will be reported to the Panel in due course.   

 
3. Customer Satisfaction 

 
Target:   85% or more of customers rating service quality as good 
 or better.  
Achieved: 12 months to October 2005 - 83% 
 

3.1 At the conclusion of all audits, managers are requested to complete an end of 
audit survey form and give an opinion on the value of the audit (its conduct, 
method of delivery, reporting process and validity of actions).  The options 
available are – excellent, very good, good, fair and poor.  Target information is 
calculated on a rolling twelve month basis rather than by financial year. 

 
3.2 During the 12 month period ending 31 October, end of audit questionnaires 

had been received in respect of 36 audits.  83% of managers considered the 
overall value of the audit to be good or better.  This is a high figure and 
reflects well on the performance of individual auditors. Where the opinion was 
less than good the reasons for the view expressed have been discussed with 
the manager and issues of concern addressed.  

 
 

4. Introduction of agreed actions 
 
4.1 Covered in section 3 of the main report.   
 

60



Appendix B 

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\2\1\AI00016128\0506interimreportInternAuditC
GP1412050.doc 

 
5. Service delivery targets 
 
5.1 There are four elements to this target which all relate to the progress of 

individual audits and the reporting process:  
• Complete audit fieldwork by the date stated on the audit brief 
• Issue draft audit reports within 15 working days of completing fieldwork  
• Meet with customer and receive response allowing draft report to 

progress to final within 15 working days of issuing draft report 
• Issue final audit report within 5 working days of receiving full response 

 
5.2 Performance indicators are prepared monthly in respect of each target and 

circulated to internal audit staff. Achievement of the targets requires internal 
audit staff to develop and maintain good working partnerships and the 
customer’s co-operation throughout the period of the audit.  

 
5.3 The table below shows the targets and the change in performance since April. 

As more and more of the 12 month rolling average relates to the current years 
performance it is expected that the actual performance figures will increase 
further.  

 
 
  Performance as at: 
 Target April 2005 October 2005 
Complete audit fieldwork by the date stated 
on the audit brief 75% 38% 57%    

Issue draft audit reports within 15 working 
days of completing fieldwork 90% 87% 90%     

Meet with customer and receive response 
allowing draft report to progress to final within 
15 working days of issuing draft report 

75% 52% 73%    

Issue final audit report within 5 working days 
of receiving full response 90% 92% 87%    

 
 
 

61



62

This page is intentionally left blank



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL 14 DECEMBER 2005  
 

WHISTLEBLOWING: ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE POLICY & PROCEDURE 
 

(Report by the Audit Manager) 
 

 
1. ANNUAL REVIEW 
 
1.1 The whistleblowing policy and guidance are reviewed annually to 

ensure they continue to be fit for purpose.   
 
1.2 This year’s review has been completed and no changes are 

necessary.  
 
1.3 14 concerns have been received during the past year. Five did not 

relate to areas directly managed by the Council and were referred to 
the appropriate organisation. The other nine were fully investigated. 
Criminal proceedings are being considered against two members of 
the public for benefit fraud as a result.     

 
1.4 The Panel are recommended to note that a review has been 

undertaken but that no changes are required.      
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Whistleblowing Policy & Procedure 
Whistleblowing allegations received 
 
Contact Officer:     David Harwood, Audit Manager  01480 388115 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

63



64

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PANEL 
 

14 DECEMBER 2005 
 

REVIEW OF THE ANTI FRAUD & CORRUPTION STRATEGY  
(Report by the Audit Manager) 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 This report details the outcome of the review of the Anti-Fraud and 

Corruption Strategy.   
 
2. THE STRATEGY 
 
2.1 The Strategy, approved by Cabinet in January 2004, has been 

reviewed to ensure that it remains appropriate and reflects the  
Council’s attitude and commitment towards the prevention of fraud, 
corruption and theft.   

 
2.2 The only amendments required to the Strategy, attached at 

Appendix A,  are the references in paragraph 4.1 to the Members’ 
Planning and Licensing Codes of Good Practice and in paragraph 
5.1 to the Money Laundering Avoidance Policy, approved by the 
Panel in July 2005 

 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 It is recommended that the amended Anti-Fraud and Corruption 

Strategy be approved.  
 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
 
Money Laundering Avoidance Policy  
 
 
 
Contact Office: David Harwood, Audit Manager  01480 388115 

Agenda Item 6

65



66

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL                 

Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy 

1. Introduction 
 
1.1 Huntingdonshire District Council is determined that a culture of honesty, 

openness and accountability will always be promoted, and as such is wholly 
opposed to all forms of fraud, corruption or theft. The Council is committed to 
making sure that the risk of fraud, corruption and theft is reduced to a level  
that is proportionate to  the resources required to achieve that reduction. The 
Council also recognises that all dishonest acts undermine the high standards 
of public service that it is aiming to achieve. 

 
1.2 This Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy provides details of our approach to 

tackling fraud, corruption and theft. It gathers together, under the heading of 
one overall document, all of the Authority’s policies and guidance that deal with 
this area.  

 
2. Anti-Fraud and Corruption Statement 
 
2.1 The Council is committed to the highest possible standards of honesty, 

openness and accountability. The Council will not tolerate any fraud, corruption 
or theft by Members, employees, consultants, contractors or service users. It 
will ensure that internal procedures are in place to deter and prevent the risk of 
fraud, corruption or theft, maintain clear and well publicised arrangements for 
receiving and investigating complaints and pursue appropriate action in all 
instances where fraud, corruption and theft are found. 

 
3 The Principles of Conduct 
 
3.1 Each individual Member and employee is responsible for playing a part in 

ensuring that public confidence in the services provided by the Council is 
maintained. They will lead by example in ensuring compliance with all legal 
requirements, rules, procedures and practices, and conduct themselves in 
accordance with both the spirit and letter of their respective Codes of Conduct. 

 
4. Reducing the risk of fraud, corruption and theft 
 
4.1 The Council has a number of procedures and rules to make sure that  

financial, administrative and organisational procedures are properly controlled. 
The most important of these procedures and rules are the: 

• Code of Financial Management  
• Code of Procurement  
• Code of Conduct for Members 
• Code of Conduct for Employees 
• Members’ Planning Code of Good Practice 
• Members’ Licensing Code of Good Practice 

 
4.2 The Code of Financial Management makes it clear that Directors and Heads of 

Service are responsible for the prevention of fraud and corruption within the 
services and functions under their control. They are required to establish, 
maintain and document the systems of internal control and ensure that 
relevant employees or Members are familiar with such systems.  

67



Appendix A 
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL                 

Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy 

 
5. Disclosure, investigation and prosecution policies 
 
5.1 The Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy shall be supported by specific policies 

or procedures that deal with the issues of disclosure, investigation and 
prosecution.  These polices and procedures are:    

• The Whistle-blowing Policy 
• The Whistle-blowing Guidance  
• Money Laundering Avoidance Policy  
• The Housing & Council Tax Benefit Anti-Fraud Strategy 
• The Housing & Council Tax Benefit Prosecution Policy 
• The Disciplinary Procedures 

 
In addition to the above, detailed guidance notes have been written to assist  
staff who are required to undertake specific investigations.  

 
5.2 The policies and procedures aim to ensure that the Council’s commitment to 

the prevention of fraud, corruption and theft: 
 

• is clearly defined 
• actively encourages and promotes the prevention and detection of fraud, 

corruption and theft 
• identifies clear reporting lines for those having knowledge or suspicion of 

irregularity  
• establishes uniform procedures for handling allegations, ensuring consistent 

treatment 
• ensures fair treatment for those against whom allegations are made 
• encourages individuals and organisations who come into contact with the 

Council in the course of their business to recognise the Council’s Anti-Fraud 
and Corruption Strategy. 

 
5.3 Irrespective of who is involved, all matters of significant fraud and corruption 

identified, where its investigation is not covered by another policy or 
procedure, will be referred to the Police.  

 
 
6. Publicising the Strategy 
 
6.1 The Council will make suitable arrangements to publicise the Anti-Fraud and 

Corruption Strategy and supporting polices to all Members and employees.  
 
6.2 Action will be taken to make the public and members of outside bodies aware 

of the Council’s Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy. 
 
6.3 Members and employees can obtain copies of the Codes and policies noted  in 

this strategy from the Head of Personnel Services, the Head of Revenue 
Services or the Audit Manager. They are also available on the Intranet.  

68



Appendix A 
HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL                 

Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy 

 
7. Conclusion 
 
7.1 The Council is committed to tackling fraud, corruption and theft whenever it 

happens and any allegations received will be responded to in an effective and 
organised manner, following the principles and procedures within this 
document.  

 
7.2 The S151 Officer and the Monitoring Officer will jointly review the Anti-Fraud 

and Corruption Strategy on an annual basis to ensure it remains effective.  Any 
changes that are required to the Strategy will be reported to the Corporate 
Governance Panel who shall recommend to Cabinet any changes to the 
Strategy.  

 
 

69



70

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



72

This page is intentionally left blank


